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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 201

GENERAL INFORMATION

NATURE OF BUSINESS
Kareeberg Municipality is a local municipality performing the functions as set out in the Constitution. {Act no 105 of 1996)

COUNTRY OF ORIGIN AND LEGAL FORM
South African Category B Municipality {Local Municipality) as defined by the Municipal Structures Act. (Act no 117 of 1998)

JURISDICTION

The Kareeberg Municipality includes the following geographical areas:
Camarvon

Vosburg

Vanwylisviei

MAYOR
Mr N1 Titus

MUNICIPAL MANAGER
Mr W. de Bruin

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Mr. P.B. Rossouw

REGISTERED OFFICE

Hanau Stresl,
CARNARVON,
9825

AUDITORS

Qffice of the Auditor General (NC)
Oliver Road,
Kimberley, 83071

PRINCIPLE BANKERS
ABSA, Victaria Street, Camarvon

ATTORNEYS
G.B. Kempen & De Wet Nel, Victoria Street, Camarvon

RELEVANT LEGISLATION

Municipal Finance Management Act (Act no 56 of 2003)
Division of Revenue Act

The Income Tax Act

Value Added Tax Act

Municipat Structures Act (Act no 117 of 1988)

Municipat Systems Act (Act no 32 of 2000)

Municipat Planning and Performance Management Regulations
Water Services Act {Act no 108 of 1997)

Housing Act {Act no 107 of 1997)

Municipal Property Rates Act (Act no 6 of 2004}
Electricity Act (Act no 41 of 1987)

Skills Development Levies Act (Act no 9 of 1999)
Employment Equity Act {Act no 55 of 1998}
Unemployment Insurance Act (Act no 30 of 1968)

Basic Conditions of Employment Act (Act no 75 of 1997)
Supply Chain Management Regulations, 2005

Collective Agreements

SALBC Leave Regulations



~ KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

MEMBERS OF THE KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

WARD COUNCILLOR
1 Mr J.E.J. Hoarn
2 Mr D.P. Jason
3 Ms D. Qlifant
4 Mr N.1. Titus
Proportional Ms E.L. Riley
Praportional Mr .. Horne
Propaortional Mr P. Viviers

APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

| am responsible for the preparation of these annual financial statements year ended 30 June
2018 , which are set out on pages 1 to 79 in terms of Section 126 (1) of the Municipal Finance
Management Act and which | have signed on behalf of the Municipality. The annual financial

statementis have been prepared in accerdance with GRAP.

| acknowledge that | am ultimately responsible for the system of internal financial control and
that the system of internal control provides reasonable assurance that the financial records can
be relied on.

| have reviewed the Municipality's cash flow forecast for the year to 30 June 2016 and is
satisfied that the Municipality can continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future:

The external auditors are responsible for independently reviewing and reporting on the
Municipality's financial statements.

| certify that the remuneration of Councillors and in-kind benefifs are within the upper limits of
the frameworl envisaged in Section 218 of the Constitution, read with the Remuneration of
Fublic Office Bearers Act and the Minister of Corporative Governance determination in
accordance with this Act.

Lot

31 August 2016

Mr W. de Bruin Date
Municipal Manager



KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AT 30 JUNE 2016

NET ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

Net Assets

Capital Replacement Reserve
Housing Development fund
Accumulated Surplus

Non-Current Liabilities

Employee benefits
Non-Current Provisions

Current Liabilities

Consumer Deposits

Current Employee benefils

Payables from exchange transactions

Unspent Conditional Government Grants and Receipts

Total Net Assets and Liabilities
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets

Properly, Plant and Equipment
Investment Property

Intangible Assets

Heritage Assets

Capitalised Restoration Cost
Long-Term Receivables

Current Assets

Inventory

Trade Receivables from exchange transactions
Other Receivables from non-exchange transactions
Operating Lease Asset

Current Portion of Long-term Receivahbles

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Assets

Notes

oW

[=- B - |

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
18
15
20

2016 2015
{Actual} (Restated)
74 R

119,474,002 115,003,240
11,347,812 11,347,812
40,546 38,010
108,085,645 103,617,419
31,005,006 29,984,022
8,999,385 8,418,000
22,005,620 21,566,021
4,471,772 5,061,369
320,339 308,159
2,116,675 1,919,560
506,649 928,022
1,528,110 1,904,727
154,950,780 150,048,631
127,885,878 124,637,101
110,034,927 105,824,226
15,451,029 15,463,392
15,088 18,371
14,900 19,176
2,335,738 3,272,628
34,200 39,308
27,064,902 25,411,530
527,836 527,836
3,231,412 2,452 056
4,015 8,797
40,405 37,669
7,585 8,727
23,253,650 22 376,445
154,950,780 150,048,631




KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

* 'STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

REVENUE

Revenue from Non-exchange Transactions
Taxation Revenue

Properdy taxes

Transfer Revenue

Gavernment Grants and Subsidies - Capitat
Govamment Grants and Subsidies - Operating
Coniribuied Property, Plant and Equipment

Other Revenue

Actuarial Gains
Licences and Parmiis
Fines

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Property Rates - Penalties & Collection Charges
Service Charges

Renta! of Facilifies and Equipment

Interest Earned - externat invesiments

interest Earned - outstanding debtors

Agency Services

Other Revenue

Total Revenue

EXPENDITURE

Employee related costs
Remuneration of Councillors
Debt tmpairment
Depreciation and Amodisation
Impairments

Repairs and Maintenance
Acluarial losses

Finance Charges

Bulk Purchases

Contracted services

Grants and Subsidies

Stock Adjustmenis

General Expenses

Tota| Expenditure

Operating Surplus for the Year

Loss on disposal of Property, Plant and
Equipment/invesimeni Propery/Intangible Asset
Fair Value Adjustmenls

NET SURPLUS FOR THE YEAR

Notes

21

22
2

23

24

10
a5

2016 2015 Correction of 2015
{Actual) [Actual) Error - Note 34.08  {Previously reported)
R R R R
34,702,291 34,454,433 - 34,454,433
4,438,366 4,197,712 - 4,197,712
4,438,266 | 4.197.712 | -l 4,197,742
30,146,690 29,578,021 - 29,578,021
7,042,151 10,026,175 - 10,026,175
22,742,216 19,551,846 - 19,551,846
362,323 - - -
117,235 678,699 - 670,599
90,235 665,727 - 665,727
12,105 6,072 - 5,072
14,895 6,900 - 6,800
23,597,741 22,006,507 {662,991 22,669,588
195,058 220 805 - 220,605
19,758,336 17,945,734 - 17,949,794
327,129 395,462 - 395,462
1,808,471 +,592,813 - 1,592,813
2221 2572 - 2,572
178,420 147,351 - 147,351
1,326,305 1,697,999 (662,991) 2,360,990
58,300,032 56,461,029 {662,991) 57,124,020
17,101,451 16,252,966 - 16,252,966
2,129,257 2,020,110 - 2.020,110
228,859 - - -
3,405,623 3,165,881 122,108 3,043,774
10,248 - R .
929,94E 352,289 (527.838) 880,124
144,864 93,808 - 93,808
1,989,338 1,809,398 936,270 873,128
8,627,114 B,115,144 B 8,119,144
1,100,434 1,607,291 - 1,607,291
8,975,821 B,018,446 - 8,018,446
888,553 413,583 - 413,583
0,298,428 7,572,046 - 7,572,046
53,829,939 49,824,962 530,542 48,284 420
4,470,093 6,636,067 {1,193,533) 7,829,600
(1,809) (41,936) “ {41,936)
2,478 2,895 - 2,895
4,470,763 6,597,126 {1,193,533) 7,790,659
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KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Receipts

Property Rates

Service Charges

Other Revenue
Government - Operating
Government - Capital
Interest

Payments

Suppliers and employees
Finance charges
Transfers and Grants

Net Cash from Operating Activities

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of Property, Plant and Equipment
Proceeds on Disposal of Fixed Assets
Purchase of Intangible Assets
(Increase)/Decrease in Heritage Assets

Net Cash from Investing Activities

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

{Increase)/Decrease in Long-term Receivables
Increase/(Decrease) in Consumer Deposits
Rounding

Net Cash from Financing Activities

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the year

NET INCREASE/(DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH
EQUIVALENTS

2016 2015
Notes R R

4,508,410 4,629,459

18,049,879 16,538,065

1,646,217 2,450,069

23,150,211 16,685,000

7,449,091 10,933,580

1,752,717 1,657,202

(37,625,869) (36,182,212)

30 (1,989,338) {(1,809,398)
32 (8,975,821) (8,018,446)
7,965,496 9,783,329

(7,110,081) (10,088,338)

(238) 44,264

(3,158} -

4,276 -
{7,109,199) (10,044,074}

8,727 5,796

12,180 15,390

- M

20,907 25,185
877,205 (235,560)

22,376,445 22 612,006

36 23,253,650 22,376,445
877,205 {235,560)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2816

1. ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES APPLIED IN THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

1.1.

1.2

1.3.

1.4.

BASIS OF PREPARATION

The annual financial statements have been prepared on an accrual basis of accounting and
are in accordance with historical cost convention unless spacified otherwise.

The annual financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Finance
Management Act (MFMA) and effective Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting
Practice (GRAP), including any interpretations and directives issued by the Accounting
Standards Board in accordance with Section 122(3) of the Municipal Finance Management
Act, (Act No 56 of 2003).

Accaunting policies for material transactions, events or conditions not covered by the GRAP
reporting framework, have been developed in accordance with paragraphs 8, 10 and 11 of
GRAP 3 (Revised — March 2015) and the hierarchy approved in Directive 5 issued by the
Accounting Standards Board.

A summary of the significant accounting policies, which have been consistently applied
except where an exemption or transitional provision has been granted, are disclosed below.

Assets, liabilities, revenue and expenses have not been offset except when offsetting is
permitted or required by a Standard of GRAP.

The accounting policies applied are consistent with those used to present the previous year's
financial statements, unless explicitly stated. The details of any changes in accounting
policies are explained in the relevant notes to the Financial Statements.

In terms of Directive 7: “The Application of Deemed Cost on the Adoption of Standards of
GRAP” issued by the Accounting Standards Board, the Municipality applied deemed cost to
Investment Property, Property, Plant and Equipment and Intangible where the acquisition
cost of an asset could not be determined.

PRESENTATION CURRENCY

Amounts reflected in the financial statements are in South African Rand and at actual
values. Financial values are rounded to the nearest one Rand.

GOING CONCERN ASSUNMPTION

These annual financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis.

COMPARATIVE INFORMATION

When the presentation or classification of items in the annual financial statements is
amended, prior period comparative amounts are restated, unless a standard of GRAP does
not require the restatements of comparative information. The nature and reason for the
reclassification is disclosed. Where material accounting errors have been identified in the
current year, the correction is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the prior year
comparatives are restated accordingly. Where there has been a change in accounting policy
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.5.

in the current year, the adjustment is made retrospectively as far as is practicable, and the
prior year comparatives are restated accordingly.

AMENDED DISCLOSURE POLICY

Amendments to accounting policies are reported as and when deemed necessary based on
the relevance of any such amendment to the format and presentation of the financial
statements. The principal amendments to matters discloesed in the current financial
statements include errors.

1.6. MATERIALITY

Material omissions or misstatements of items are material if they could, individually or
collectively, influence the decision or assessments of users made on the basis of the
financial statements. Materiality depends on the nature or size of the omission or
misstatements judged in the surrounding circumstances. The nature or size of the
information item, or a combination of both, could be the determining factor. Materiality is
determined as 1% of total expenditure. This materiality is from management's perspective
and does not correlate with the auditor's materiality.

1.7. PRESENTATION OF BUDGET INFORMATION

1.8.

The presentation of budget information is prepared in accordance with GRAP 24 and
guidelines issued by National Treasury. The comparison of budget and actual amounts are
disclosed as a separate additional financial statement, namely Statement of comparison of
budget and actual amounts,

Budget information is presented on the accrual basis and is based on the same period as the
actual amounts. The budget information is therefore on a comparable basis to the actual
amounts.

The comparable information includes the following:

¢ the approved and final budget amounts;
« actual amounts and final budget amounts;

Explanations for differences between the approved and final budget are included in the
Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

Explanations for material differences between the final budget amounts and actual amounts
are included the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts.

The disclosure of comparative information in respect of the previous period is not required in
terms of GRAP 24.

STANDARDS, AMENDMENTS TO STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS ISSUED BUT
NOT YET EFFECTIVE

The following GRAP standards have been issued but are not yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Municipality:

14



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Standard Description Effective Date
GRAP 20 Related Party Disclosure Unknown
{Original — June 2011) | The objective of this Standard is to ensure that a

Municipality's financial statements contains the

disclosures necessary to draw aitention to the

possibility that its financial position and surplus or

deficit may have been affected by the existence of

related parties and by transactions and outstanding

balances with such parties.

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure

requirements as per GRAP 20. The information is

therefore included in the financial statements.
GRAP 32 Service Concession Arrangements: Grantor Unknown
(Original — Aug 2013} The objective of this Standard is to prescribe the

accounting for service concession arrangements by

the grantor and a public sector entity.

No significant impact is expected as the

Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with

the Standards treatment.
GRAP 108 Statutory Receivables Unknown
(Original - Sept 2013} | The objective of this Standard is to prescribe

accounting requirements for the recognition,

measurement, presentation and disclosure of

statutory receivables.

The Municipality has revolved to adopt the principles

as set out in GRAP 108 to formulate its own

accounting policy.
GRAP 109 Accounting by Principles and Agents Unknown

The objective of this Standard is to outline principles
to be used by an entity to assess whether it is party
to a principal-agent arrangement, and whether it is a
principal or an agent in undertaking transactions in
terms of such an arrangement.

No significant impact is expected as the
Municipality’s current treatment is already in line with
the Standards treatment.
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KAREEBIERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Standard Description Effective Date
IGRAP17 Service Concession Arrangements Where a Unknown
Grantor Controls a Significant Residual Interest
in an Asset

This Interpretation of the Standards provides
guidance o the grantor where it has entered into a
service concession arrangement, but only controls a
significant residual interest in a service concession
asset at the end of the arrangement, where the
arrangement does not constitute a lease.

No such transactions or events are expected in the
foreseeable future.

These standards, amendments and interpretations will not have a significant impact on
the Municipality once implemented.

1.9. RESERVES
1.9.1 Capital Replacement Reserve (CRR)

In order to finance the provision of infrastructure and other items of property, plant and
equipment from internal sources, amounts are transferred from the accumulated surplus
to the CRR. The cash in the CRR can only be utilized to finance items of property, plant
and equipment. The CRR is reduced and the accumulated surplus is credited by a
corresponding amount when the amounts in the CRR are utilized.

1.9.2 Housing Development Fund

The Housing Development Fund was established in terms of the Housing Act, (Act No.
107 of 1997). Loans from National and Provincial Government, used to finance housing
selling schemes undertaken by the Municipality, were extinguished on 1 April 1998 and
transferred to the Housing Development Fund. Housing selling schemes, both completed
and in progress, as at 1 April 1998, were also transferred to the Housing Development
Fund. In terms of the Housing Act, all proceeds from housing developments, which
include rental income and sale of houses, must be paid into the Housing Development
Fund. Monies standing to the credit of the Housing Development Fund can be used only
to finance housing developments within the municipal area subject to the approval of the
Provincial MEC responsible for housing.

1.9.3 Revaluations Reserve

The accounting for the Revaluation Reserve must be done in accordance with the
requirements of GRAP 17.

All increases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are credited
against the reserve, except to the extent that the increase reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.10.

1.10.1

1.10.2

All decreases in the carrying value of assets as a result of a revaluation are debited
against the reserve to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus
in respect of that asset.

LEASES
Municipality as Lessee

Leases are classified as finance leases where substantially all the risks and rewards
associated with ownership of an asset are transferred to the Municipality. Property, plant
and equipment or intangible assets {excluding licensing agreements for such items as
motion picture films, video recordings, plays, manuscripts, patents and copyrights)
subject to finance lease agreements are initially recognised at the lower of the asset’s fair
value and the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding
liabilities are initially recognised at the inception of the lease and are measured as the
sum of the minimum lease payments due in terms of the lease agreement, discounted for
the effect of interest. In discounting the lease payments, the Municipality uses the
interest rate that exactly discounts the |lease payments and unguaranteed residual value
to the fair value of the asset plus any direct costs incurred.

Subsequent to initial recognition, the leased assets are accounted for in accordance with
the stated accounting policies applicable to property, plant and equipment, investment
property or intangibles assets. The lease liability is reduced by the lease payments,
which are allocated between the lease finance cost and the capital repayment using the
effective interest rate methed. Lease finance costs are expensed when incurred. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition of financial instruments are applied to lease
payables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease rentals are recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-lined expenses and actual payments
made will give rise to a liability. The Municipality recognises the aggregate benefit of
incentives as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern of the lessee's
benefit from the use of the leased asset.

Municipality as Lessor

Under a finance lease, the Municipality recognises the [ease payments to be received in
terms of a lease agreement as an asset (receivable). The receivable is calculated as the
sum of all the minimum lease payments to be received, plus any unguaranteed residual
accruing to the Municipality, discounted at the interest rate implicit in the lease. The
receivable is reduced by the capital portion of the lease instalments received, with the
interest portion being recognised as interest revenue on a time proportionate basis. The
accounting policies relating to de-recognition and impairment of financial instruments are
applied to lease receivables.

Operating leases are those leases that do not fall within the scope of the above definition.
Operating lease revenue is recognised on a straight-line basis over the term of the
relevant lease. The difference between the straight-line revenue and actual payments
received will give rise to an asset. The Municipality recognises the aggregate cost of
incentives as a reduction of rental revenue over the lease term, on a straight-line basis
unless another systematic basis is representative of the time pattern over which the
benefit of the leased asset is diminished.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.11. UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS

Conditional government grants are subject to specific conditions. [ these specific
conditions are not met, the monies received are repayable where applicable.

Unspent conditional grants are financial liabilities that are separately reflected on the
Statement of Financial Position. They represent unspent government grants, subsidies
and contributions from government organs.

This liability always has to be cash-backed. The following provisions are set for the
creation and utilisation of this creditor:

o  Unspent conditional grants are recognised as a liability when the grant is received.

e  When grant conditions are met an amount equal to the conditions met are
transferred to revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

o The cash which backs up the creditor is invested as individual investment or part of
the general investments of the Municipality until it is utilised.

s Interest earned on the investment is treated in accordance with grant conditions. If
it is payable to the funder it is recorded as part of the creditor. If it is the
Municipality's interest, it is recognised as interest earned in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

1.12.  PROVISIONS

Provisions are recognised when the Municipality has a present legal or constructive
obligation as a result of past events, it is probable that an outflow of resource embodying
economic benefits or service potential will be required to settle the obligation and a
reliable estimate of the provision can be made. Provisions are reviewed at reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the current best estimate of future outflows of resources. Where
the effect is material, non-current provisions are discounted to their present value using a
discount rate that reflects the market's current assessment of the time value of money,
adjusted for risks specific to the liability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liabkility is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A conlingent asset is
disclosed where an inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Future events that may affect the amount required to settle an obligation are reflected in
the amount of a provision where there is sufficient objective evidence that they will occur.
Gains from the expected disposal of assets are not taken into account in measuring a
provision. Provisions are not recognised for future operating losses. The present
obligation under an onerous contract is recognised and measured as a provision.

A provision for restructuring costs is recognised only when the following criteria over and
above the recognition criteria of a provision have been met.

The Municipality has raised a valid expectation in those affected that it will carry out the
restructuring by starting to implement that plan or announcing its main features to those
affected by it.

The amount recognised as a provision is the best estimate of the expenditure required to
settle the present obligation at the reporting date.
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KARFEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.13.1.

1.13.2.

If it is no longer probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits or
service potential will be required to settle the obligation, the provision is de-recognised.

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Defined contribution plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the
Municipality pays fixed contributions into a separate entity (a fund) and will have no legal
or constructive obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient
assets to pay all employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior
periods.

Defined benefit plans are post-employment benefit plans other than defined contribution
plans.

Post Retirement Medical Obligations

The Municipality provides post-retirement medical benefits by subsidizing the medical aid
contributions of certain retired staff according to the rules of the medical aid funds.
Council pays 70% as contribution and the remaining 30% is paid by the members. The
entitlement to these benefits is usually conditional on the employee remaining in service
up to retirement age and the completion of a minimum service period. The present value
of the defined benefit liability is actuarially determined in accordance with GRAP 25 —
“Employee Benefits” (using a discount rate applicable to high quality government bonds).
The plan is unfunded.

These contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance when
employees have renderad the service entitling them to the contribution. The liahility was
calculated by means of the projected unit credit actuarial valuation method. The liability in
respect of current pensioners is regarded as fully accrued, and is therefore not split
between a past (or accrued) and future in-service element. The liability is recognised at
the present value of the defined benefit obligation at the reporting date, minus the fair
value at the reporting date of plan assets (if any) out of which the obligations are to be
settled directly, plus any liability that may arise as a result of a minimum funding
requirements. Payments made by the Municipality are set-off against the liability,
including notional interest, resulting from the valuation by the actuaries and are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance as employee benefits upan
valuation.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Long Service Awards

Long service awards are provided to employees who achieve certain pre-determined
milestones of service within the Municipality. The Municipality's obligation under these
plans is valued by independent qualified actuaries annually and the corresponding Hability
is raised. Payments are set-off against the liability, including notional interest, resulting
from the valuation by the actuaries and are recognised in the Statement of Financiai
Performance as employee benefits upon valuation.
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY -

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.13.3.

1.13.4.

1.13.5.

1.13.6.

1.13.7.

Actuarial gains and losses arising from the experience adjustments and changes in
actuarial assumptions, is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the
period that it occurs. These obligations are valued annually by independent qualified
actuaries.

Provision for Staff Leave

Liabilities for annual leave are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability is
based on the total amount of leave days, limited to 48 days, due to employees at year-
end and also on the total salary of the employes.

Accumulating leave is carried forward and can be used in future pericds if the current
period's entitiement is not used in full. All unused leave will be paid out to the specific
employee at the end of that employee’s employment term.

Accumulated leave is vesting.
Staff Bonuses Accrued

Liabilities for staff bonuses are recognised as they accrue to employees. The liability at
year end is based on bonus accrued at year-end for each employee.

Provision for Performance Bonuses

A provision, in respect of the liability relating to the anticipated costs of performance
bonuses payable to Section 56 employees, is recognised as it accrue to Section 56
employees. Municipal performance bonus provisions are based on the performance
contract stipulations as well as previous performance bonus payment trends.

Pension and retirement fund obligations

The Municipality provides retirement benefits for its employees. Defined contribution
plans are post-employment benefit plans under which the Municipality pays fixed
contributions into a separate entity {a fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not haold sufficient assets to pay ali
employee benefits relating to employee service in the current and prior periods, The
contributions to fund obligations for the payment of retirement benefits are recognised in
the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. The defined
benefit funds, which are administered on a provincial basis, are actuarially valued tri-
annually on the projected unit credit method basis. Deficits identified are recovered
through lump surm payments or increased future contributions on a proporticnal basis to
all participating municipalities. The contributions and lump sum payments are recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year they become payable. Sufficient
information is not available to use defined benefit accounting for a multi-employer plan.
As a result, defined benefit plans have been accounted for as if they were defined
contribution plans.

Other Short-term Employee Benefits
When an employee has rendered service to the Municipality during a reporting period,
the Municipality recognises the undiscounted amount of short-term employee benefits

expected to be paid in exchange for that service:

e as a liability (accrued expense), after deducting any amount already paid. If the
amount already paid exceeds the undiscounted amount of the benefits, the
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.14.

1.14.1

Municipality recognises that excess as an asset (prepaid expense) to the extent
that the prepayment will lead to, for example, a reduction in future payments or a
cash refund; and

e« as an expense, unless another Standard requires or permits the inclusion of the
benefits in the cost of an asset.

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Initial Recognition

Property, plant and equipment are tangible non-—current assets (including infrastructure
assets) that are held for use in the preduction or supply of goods or services, rental to
others, or for administrative purposes, and are expected to be used during more than one
year. The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised as an asset if,
and only if it is probable that future econemic benefits or service potential associated with
the itern will flow to the Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the item can be
measured reliably, items of property, plant and equipment are initially recognised as
assets on acquisition date and are initialiy recorded at cost. The cost of an item of
property, plant and equipment is the purchase price and other costs attributable to bring
the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the
manner intended by the Municipality. Trade discounts and rebates are deducted in
arriving at the cost. The cost also includes the necessary costs of dismantling and
remaving the asset and restoring the site on which it is located.

When significant components of an item of property, plant and equipment have different
useful lives, they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of property,
plant and equipment.

Where an asset is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of that asset
on the date acquired.

Where an item of property, plant and equipment is acquired in exchange for a non-
monetary asset or monetary assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary
assets, the assets acquired is initially measured at fair value (the cost). It the acquired
item's fair value is not determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the
asset(s) given up.

Major spare parts and servicing equipment qualify as property, plant and equipment when
the Municipality expects to use them during more than one period. Similarly, if the major
spare parts and servicing equipment can be used only in connection with an item of
property, plant and equipment, they are accounted for as property, plant and equipment.

Municipal land and building qualify as property, plant and equipment when the property is
registered at the Deeds Office in the name of the Municipality or any identifiable unknown
registered property.

Biclogical assets of the Municipality qualify as properiy plant and equipment as it is for
recreation purposes. The Municipality controls the asset as a result of past events.
Biological assets are initially measured at their fair value less cost to sell. The fair value of
game is determined based on market prices of game. Initial recognition will be adjusted in
each year a tender is issued to control the game numbers. A gain or loss arising on initial
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1.14.2

1.14.3

1.14.4

recognition of biclogical assets at fair value less cost to sell is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance for the peried in which it arises.

Subsequent Measurement — Cast Model

Subsequent fo initial recognition, items of properiy, plant and equipment are measured at
cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Where the Municipality replaces parts of an asset, it derecognises the part of the asset
being replaced and capitalises the new component. Subsequent expenditure incurred on
an asset is capitalised when it increases the capacity or future economic benefits or
service potential associated with the asset,

Subsequent Measurement — Revaluation Model

Subsequent to initial recognition, Land and Buildings are carried at a re-valued amount,
being its fair value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated
depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses,

An increase in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is credited
directly to a revaluation surplus reserve, except to the extent that it reverses a revaluation
decrease of the same asset previously recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

A decrease in the carrying amount of an asset as a result of a revaluation is recognised
in the Statement of Financial Performance, except to the extent of any credit balance
existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Depreciation and Impairment

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted far on a prospective basis. The annual depreciation rates are based on the
following estimated useful lives:

Years Years

Infrastructure Other

Roads and Paving 5-101 Buildings 8-52
Refuse 5-101 Specialist vehicles 3-30
Electricity 5-101 Other vehicles 5-30
Water 5-101 Office equipment 2-40
Sewerage 5-101 Furniture and fittings 1-40
Housing 10-50 Watercraft 15

Bins and containers 5

Community Specialised plant and

Buildings 8-52 Equipment 10-30
Recreaticnal Facilities 10-101 Other plant and

Security 30 Equipment 1-40
Halls 8-45 Landfill sites 12-70
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Libraries 25-45 Quarries 25
Parks and gardens 45 Emergency equipment 5-20
Other assets 8-34 Computer equipment 2-30

Finance lease assets
Office equipment 3
Other assets 5

Property, plant and equipment are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of
impairment. If any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.
The impairment recognised in the Statement of Financial Perfarmance is the excess of
the carrying value over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Ferformance.

1.14.5 De-recognition

ltems of property, plant and equipment are derecognised when the asset is disposed or
when there are no further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of
the asset. The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property,
plant and equipment is determined as the difference betwean the sale proceeds and the
carrying value and is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

1.14.6 Land and buildings and Other Assets — application of deemed cost (Diractive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2008. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Land and Buildings the fair value as determined by a valuator was used
in order to determine the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007. For Other Assets the
depreciation cost method was used to establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

1.15. INTANGIBLE ASSETS
1.15.1 Initial Recognition
An intangible asset is an identifiable non-monetary asset without physical substance.
An asset meets the identifiability criterion in the definition of an intangible asset when it:
o s separable, i.e. is capable of being separated or divided from the Municipality and
sold, transferred, licensed, rented or exchanged, either individually or together with
a related contract, identifiable asset or [ability, regardless of whether the
Municipality intends to do so; or
o arises from binding arrangements from contracts, regardless of whether those
rights are transferable or separable from the Municipality or from other rights and

obligations.

The Municipality recognises an intangible asset in its Statement of Financial Position only
when it is probable that the expected future economic benefits or service potential that
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1.15.2

1.16.3

1.15.4

1.15.5

are attributable to the asset will flow to the Municipality and the cost or fair value of the
asset can be measured reliably.

Internally generated intangible assets are subject to strict recognition criteria before they
are capitalised. Research expenditure is never capitalised, while development
expenditure is only capitalised to the extent that:

the Municipality intends to complete the intangible asset for use or sale;

it is technically feasible to complete the intangible asset;

the Municipality has the resources to camplete the project;

it is probable that the municipality will receive future economic benefits or service
potential; and

a a & ®

Intangible assets are initially recognised at cost.

Where an intangible asset is acquired in exchange for a non-monetary asset or monetary
assets, or a combination of monetary and non-monetary assets, the asset acquired is
initially measured at fair value (the cost). If the acquired item's fair value is not
determinable, it's deemed cost is the carrying amount of the asset(s} given up.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

Intangible assets are subsequently carried at cost less accumulated amortisation and any
accumulated impairments losses. The cost of an intangible asset is amortised over the
useful life where that useful life is finite. Where the useful life is indefinite, the asset is not
amortised but is subject to an annual impairment test.

Amortisation and Impairment

Amecrtisation is charged so as to write off the cost or valuation of intangible assets over its
estimated useful lives using the straight line method. Amortisation of an asset begins
when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that are
significant in relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are amortised
separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and amortisation method are
reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate accounted for on a
prospective basis. The annual amortisation rates are based on the following estimated
useful lives:

Intangible Assets Years
Computer Software 2-11
Computer Software Licenses 5-10

De-recognition

intangible assets are derecognised when the asset is disposed or when there are no
further economic benefits or service potential expected from the use of the asset. The
gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an intangible asset is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying vaiue and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost (Directive 7)

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The

24



KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

1.16.

1.16.1

1.16.2

1.16.3

Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. For Intangible Assets the depreciated replacement cost method was used to
establish the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

INVESTMENT PROPERTY
Initial Recognition
Investment property is recognised as an asset when, and only when:

e it is probable that the future economic benefits or service potential that are
associated with the investment property will flow to the Municipality, and
o the cost or fair value of the investment property can be measured reliably.

Investment property includes property {land or a building, or part of a building, or both
land and buildings held under a finance lease) held to earn rentals and/or for capital
appreciation, rather than held to meet service delivery objectives, the production or
supply of goods or services, or the sale of an asset in the ordinary course of operations.
Property with a currently undetermined use, is also classified as investment property.

At initial recognition, the Municipality measures investment property at cost including
transaction costs once it meets the definition of investment property. However, where an
investment property was acquired through a non-exchange transaction (i.e. where i
acquired the investment property for no or a nominal value), its cost is its fair value as at
the date of acquisition. The cost of self-constructed investment property is measured at
cost.

Transfers are made to or from investment property only when there is a change in use.
For a transfer from investment property to owner occupied property, the deemed cost for
subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If owner cccupied
property becomes an investment property, the Municipality accounts for such property in
accordance with the policy stated under property, plant and equipment up to the date of
change in use.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Made/f

Subsequent to initial recognition, items of investment property are measured at cost less
accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Land is not
depreciated as it is deemed to have an indefinite useful life.

Depreciation and Impairment — Cost Model

Depreciation is calculated on the depreciable amount, using the straight-line method over
the estimated useful lives of the assets. Depreciation of an asset begins when it is
available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition necessary for it to be
capable of aperating in the manner intended by management. Components of assets that
are significant In relation to the whole asset and that have different useful lives are
depreciated separately. The estimated useful lives, residual values and depreciation
method are reviewed at each year end, with the effect of any changes in estimate
accounted for on a prospective basis.

Investment Property Years
Buildings 30
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1.16.4

1.16.5

1.17

1.17.1

1.17.2

1.17.3

De-recognition

Investment property is derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
economic benefits expected from the use of the investment property. The gain or loss
arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of investment property is determined as
the difference between the sale proceeds and the carrying value and is recognised in the
Statement of Financial Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

HERITAGE ASSETS
Initial Recognition

A heritage asset is defined as an asset that has a cultural, environmental, historical,
natural, scientific, technological or artistic significance and is held and preserved
indefinitely for the benefit of present and future generations.

A heritage asset is recognised as an asset if, and only if it is probable that future
economic benefits or service potential associated with the asset will flow to the
Municipality, and the cost or fair value of the asset can be measured reliably.

A heritage asset that qualifies for recognition as an asset, is measured at its cost. Where
& heritage asset is acquired through a non-exchange transaction, its cost is deemed to be
its fair vaiue as at the date of acquisition.

Subsequent Measurement — Cost Model

After recognition as an asset, heritage assets are carried at its cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

Depreciation and Impairment
Heritage assets are not depreciated

Heritage assets are reviewed at each reporting date for any indication of impairment. If
any such indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated. The impairment
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance is the excess of the carrying value
over the recoverable amount.

An impairment is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount does not
exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment been
recognised. A reversal of an impairment is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.
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1.17.4

1.17.5

1.18.1

De-recognition

Heritage assets are derecognised when it is disposed or when there are no further
eccnomic benefits expected from the use of the heritage asset. The gain or oss arising
on the disposal or retirement of a heritage asset is determined as the difference between
the sales proceeds and the carrying value of the heritage asset and is recognised in the
Statement of Financiat Performance.

Application of deemed cost - Directive 7

The Municipality opted to take advantage of the transitional provisions as contained in
Directive 7 of the Accounting Standards Board, issued in December 2009. The
Municipality applied deemed cost where the acquisition cost of an asset could not be
determined. The fair value as determined by a valuator was used in order to determine
the deemed cost as on 1 July 2007.

IMPAIRMENT OF NON-FINANCIAL ASSETS
Cash-generating assets

Cash-generating assets are assets held with the primary objective of generating a
commercial return.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information

« During the period, an asset's market value has declined significantly more
than would be expected as a result of the passage of time or normal use,

«  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, market, economic or legal environment in which the
Municipality operates or in the market to which an asset is dedicated.

=  Market interest rates or other market rates of return on investments have
increased during the period, and those increases are likely to affect the
discount rate used in calculating an asset's value in use and decrease the
asset's recoverable amount materially.

(b) Internal sources of information

¢ Evidence is available of absolescence or physical damage of an asset.

«  Significant changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality have taken
place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near future, in
the extent to which, or manner in which, an asset is used or is expected to
be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans to
discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, plans to
dispose of an asset before the previously expected date, and reassessing
the useful life of an asset as finite rather than indefinite.

«  Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the economic
performance of an asset is, or will be, worse than expected.
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1.18.2

The re-designation of assets from a cash-generating asset to & non-cash generating
asset or from a non-cash-generating asset to a cash-generating asset shall only occur
when there is clear evidence that such a re-designation is appropriate. A re-designation,
by itself, does not necessarily trigger an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment
loss. Instead, the indication for an impairment test or a reversal of an impairment loss
arises from, as a minimum, the indications listed above,

An asset's recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's or cash-generating unit's
(CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use and is determined for an individual
asset, unless the asset deoes not generate cash inflows that are largely independent of
those from other assets or groups of assets. Where the carrying amount of an asset or
CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered impaired and is wiritten
down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the
asset. [n determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.
Impairment losses are recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in those
expense categories consistent with the function of the impaired asset.

After the recognition of an impairment loss, the depreciation (amortisation) charge for the
asset is adjusted in future periods to allocate the asset's revised carrying amount, less its
residual value (if any), on a systematic basis over its remaining useful life.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that
previously recognised impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased. If
such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the asset's or CGU's recoverable
amount. A previously recegnised impairment loss is reversed only if there has been a
change in the assumptions used to determine the asset's recoverable amount since the
last impairment loss was recognised. The reversal is limited so that the carrying amount
of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount, nor exceed the carrying amount
that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognised in the Statement of
Financial Performance.

Non-cash-generating assets

Non-cash-generating assets are assets other than cash-generating assets.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an
asset may be impaired. if any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an
asset is required, the Municipality estimates the asset's recoverable service amount.

In assessing whether there is any indication that an asset may be impaired, the
Municipality considers the following indications:

(a) External sources of information
o Cessation, or near cessation, of the demand or need for services provided
by the asset.
=  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the pericd or will take place in the near future, in the
technological, legal or government policy environment in which the
Municipality operates.
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{b) Internal sources of information

»  Evidence is available of physical damage of an asset.

e  Significant long-term changes with an adverse effect on the Municipality
have taken place during the period, or are expected to take place in the near
future, in the extent to which, er manner in which, an asset is used or is
expected to be used. These changes include the asset becoming idle, plans
to discontinue or restructure the operation to which an asset belongs, or
plans to dispose of an asset before the previously expected date.

« A decision to halt the construction of the asset hefore it is complete or in a
usable condition.

o Evidence is available from internal reporting that indicates that the service
performance of an asset is, or will be, significantly worse than expected.

An asset’s recoverable service amount is the higher of a non-cash-generating asset’s fair
value less costs to sell and its value in use. If the recoverable service amount of an asset
is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset is reduced to its
recoverable service amount. That reduction is an impairment loss and is recognised in
the Statement of Financial Perfermance.

The value in use of a non-cash-generating asset is the present value of the asset’s
remaining service potential. The present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined using any one of the following approaches, depending on the nature
of the asset in question:

depreciation replacement cost approach - the present value of the remaining
service potential of an asset is determined as the depreciated replacement cost of
the asset. The replacement cost of an asset is the cost to replace the asset’'s gross
service potential. This cost is depreciated fo reflect the asset in its used condition.
An asset may be replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the existing
asset or through replacement of its gross service potential. The depreciated
replacement cost is measured as the reproduction or replacement cost of the
asset, whichever is lower, less accumulated depreciation calculated on the basis of
such cost, to reflect the already consumed or expired service potential of the asset.

restoration cost approach - the cost of restoring the service potential of an asset to
its pre-impaired level. Under this approach, the present value of the remaining
service potential of the asset is determined by subtracting the estimated restoration
cost of the asset from the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment. The latter cost is usually determined as the
depreciated reproduction or replacement cost of the asset, whichever is lower.

service unit approach - the present value of the remaining service potential of the
asset is determined by reducing the current cost of the remaining service potential
of the asset before impairment, to conform with the reduced number of service
units expected from the asset in its impaired state. As in the restoration cost
approach, the current cost of replacing the remaining service potential of the asset
before impairment is usually determined as the depreciated reproduction or
replacement cost of the asset hefore impairment, whichever is lower.

Fair value less costs to seli is the amount obtainable from the sale of an asset in an arm's
length transaction between knowledgeable, willing parties, less the costs of disposal.
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1.19.

1.19.1

1.19.2

An impairment loss is recognised immediately in surplus or deficit, unless the asset is
carried at a revalued amount in accordance with another Standard of GRAP. Any
impairment loss of a revalued asset shall be treated as a revaluation decrease in
accordance with that Standard of GRAP.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that an
impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset may no longer exist or may have
decreased. if any such indication exists, the Municipality estimates the recoverable
service amount of that asset,

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for an asset is reversed if there has been
a change in the estimates used to determine the asset's recoverable service amount
since the last impairment loss was recognised. If this is the case, the carrying amount of
the asset is increased to its recoverable service amount. The increased carrying amount
of an asset atiributable to a reversal of an impairment loss does not exceed the carrying
amount that would have been determined (net of depreciation or amortisation) had no
impairment [oss been recognised for the asset in prior periods. Such a reversal of an
impairment loss is recognised in the Staterment of Financial Performance.

INVENTORIES
Initial Recognition

Inventeries comprise of current assets held for sale, consumption or distribution during
the ordinary course of business. Inventories are recognised as an asset if, and only if, it
is probable that future economic benefits or service potential associated with the item will
flow to the Municipality, and the cost of the inventories can be measured reliably.
Inventories are initially recognised at cost. Cost generally refers to the purchase price,
plus non-recoverable taxes, transport costs and any other costs in bringing the
inventories to their current location and condition. Where inventory is manufactured,
constructed or produced, the cost includes the cost of labour, materials and overheads
used during the manufacturing process.

Water inventory is being measured by multiplying the cost per kilo litre of purified water
by the volume of water in storage.

Where inventory is acquired by the Municipality for no or nominal consideration (i.e. a
non-exchange transaction), the cost is deemed to be equal to the fair value of the item on
the date acquired.

Subsequent Measurement

Inventories, consisting of consumable stores, raw materials, work-in-progress and
finished goods, are valued at the lower of cost and net realisable value unless they are to
be distributed at no or nominal charge, in which case they are measured at the lower of
cost and current replacement cost. Redundant and slow-moving inventories are
identified and written down. Differences arising on the valuation of inventory are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance in the year in which they arose.
The amount of any reversal of any write-down of inventories arising from an increase in
net realisable value or current replacement cost is recognised as a reduction in the
amount of inventories recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal
oceurs.
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The carrying amount of inventories is recognised as an expense in the period that the
inventory was sold, distributed, written off or consumed, unless that cost qualifies for
capitalisation o the cost of another asset.

The basis of allocating cost to inventory items is the weighted average method.

1.20. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Financial instruments recognised in the Statement of Financial Position include
receivables {both from exchange transactions and non-exchange transactions), cash and
cash equivalents, annuity loans and payables (both from exchange and non-exchange
transactions) and non-current investments. The future utilization of Unspent Conditional
Grants is evaluated in order to determine whether it is treated as financial instruments.

1.20.1 Initial Recognition

Financial instruments are initially recognised when the Municipality becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument at fair value plus, in the case of a financial
asset or financial Hability not at fair value, transaction costs that are directly attributable to
the acquisition or issue of the financial asset or financiat liability. [f finance charges in
respect of financial assets and financial liabilities are significantly different from similar
charges usually obtained in an open market transaction, adjusted for the specific risks of
the Municipality, such differences are immediately recognised in the period it occurs, and
the unamortised portion adjusted over the period of the loan transactions.

1.20.2 Subsequent Measurement

Financial assets are categorised according to their nature as either financial assets at fair
value, financial assets at amortised cost or financial assets at cost. Financial liabilities
are categorised as either at fair value or financial liabilities carried at amortised cast. The
subsequent measurement of financial assets and liabilities depends on this
categorisation.

1.20.2.1 Receivables

Receivables are classified as financial asseis at amortised cost, and are
subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest rate method.

For amounts due from debtors carried at amertised cost, the Municipality first
assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. Objective evidence of impairment includes significant
financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter bankruptey or
financial reorganisation and default or delinguency in payments (more than 30 days
overdue). If the Municipality determines that no objective evidence of impairment
exists for an individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, it
includes the asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics
and collectively assesses them for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed
for impairment and for which an impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognised
are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss has been incurred, the amount

of the loss is measured as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and
the present value of estimated future cash flows {excluding future expected credit
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1.202.2

1.20.2.3

1.20.2.4

losses that have not yet been incurred). The carrying amount of the asset is reduced
through the use of an allowance account and the amount of the loss is recegnised in
the Statement of Financial Performance. Interest income continues to be accrued on
the reduced carrying amount based on the original effective interest rate of the
asset. Loans together with the associated allowance are written off when there is no
realistic prospect of future recovery and all collateral has been realised or has been
transferred to the municipality. if, in a subsequent year, the amount of the estimated
impairment loss increases or decreases because of an event cccurring after the
impairment was recognised, the previously recognised impairment loss is increased
or reduced by adjusting the allowance account. If a future write-off is later recovered,
the recovery is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The present value of the estimated future cash flows is discounted at the financial
asset's original effective interest rate, if material. If a loan has a variable interest rate,
the discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest
rate,

Payables and Annuily Loans

Financial liabilities consist of payables and annuity loans. They are categorised as
financial labilities held at amortised cost, and are initially recognised at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using an effective interest rate, which
is the initial carrying amount, less repayments, plus interest,

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash includes cash on hand (including petty cash) and cash with banks. Cash
equivalents are short-term highly liquid investments, readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are held with registered banking institutions with maturities of
three months or less and are subject to an insignificant risk of change in value, For
the purposes of the cash flow statement, cash and cash egquivalents comprise cash
on hand, highly liguid deposits and net of bank overdrafts. The Municipality
categorises cash and cash equivalents as financial assets carried at amortised cost.

Bank overdrafts are recorded based on the facility utilised. Finance charges on bank
overdraft are expensed as incurred. Amounts owing in respect of bank overdrafts
are categorised as financial liabilities carried at amortised cost.

Non-Current Investments

Investments which include fixed deposits invested in registered commercial banks,
are stated at amortised cost.

Where investments have been impaired, the carrying value is adjusted by the
impairment loss, which is recognised as an expense in the Statement of Financial
Performance in the period that the impairment is identified.

On disposal of an investment, the difference between the net disposal proceeds and
the carrying amount is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

The carrying amounts of such investments are reduced to recognise any decline,
other than a temporary decling, in the value of individual investments,
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1.20.3 De-recagnition of Financial Instruments

1.20.3.1

1.20.3.2

Financial Assefs

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or part of a group of
similar financial assets) is derecognised when:

o the rights to receive cash flows from the asset have expired; or

o the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from the asset
or has assumed an obligation to pay the received cash flows in full without
material delay to a third party under a ‘pass-through’ arrangement; and either
{a) the Municipality has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
the asset, or (b) the Municipality has neither transferred nor retained
substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, but has transferred
control of the asset.

When the Municipality has transferred its rights to receive cash flows from an asset
or has entered into a pass-through arrangement, and has neither transferred nor
retained substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset nor transferred control of
the asset, the old asset is derecagnised and a new asset is recognised to the extent
of the Municipality's continuing involvement in the asset.

Continuing involvement that takes the form of a guarantee over the transferred asset
is measured at the lower of the original carrying amount of the asset and the
maximum amount of consideration that the Municipality could he required to repay.

When continuing involvement takes the form of a written and/or purchased option
(including a cash settled option or similar provision) on the transferred asset, the
extent of the Municipality's continuing involvement is the amount of the transferred
asset that the Municipality may repurchase, except that in the case of a written put
option (including a cash settled option or similar provision) on an asset measured at
fair value, the extent of the Municipality’s continuing involvement is limited to the
lower of the fair value of the transferred asset and the option exercise price.

Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is
discharged or cancelled or expires.

When an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on
substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or moedification is treated as a de-recognition of the
original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference in the
respective carrying amounis is recognised in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

1.20.4 Offsetting of Financial Instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount reperted in the

Statement of Financial Position i, and only if, there is a currently enforceable legal right
to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis, or to

realise the assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously
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1.21

1.21.1

1.21.2

1.21.3

STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

Statutory receivables arise from legislation, supporting regulations, or similar means and
require settlement by another entity in cash or another financial asset.  Statutory
receivables can arise from both exchange and non-exchange transactions.

Initial Recognition

Statutory receivables are recognised when the related revenue is recognised or when the
receivable meets the definition of an asset.

Measurement

The Municipality initially measures the statutory receivables at their transaction amount,.
The Municipality measure statutory receivables after initial recognition using the cost
method. Under the cost method, the initial measurement of the receivable is changed
subsequent to reflect any:

(a) interest or other charges that may have accrued on the receivable;
(b} impairment losses; and
(c) amounts derecognised.

The Municipality assesses at each reporting date whether there is any indication that a
statutory receivable may be impaired. If there is an indication that a statutery receivable
may be impaired, the Municipality measures the impairment loss as the difference
between the estimated future cash flows and the carrying amount. Where the carrying
amount is higher than the estimated future cash flows, the carrying amount of the
statutory receivable is reduced, through the use of an allowance account. The amount of
the loss is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance. |n estimating the future
cash flows, the Municipality considers both the amount and timing of the cash flows that it
will receive in future. Consequently, where the effect of the time value of money is
material, the Municipality discounts the estimated future cash flows using a rate that
reflects the current risk free rate and any risks specific to the statutory receivable for
which the future cash flow estimates have not been adjusted.

An impairment loss recognised in prior periods for a statutory receivable is revised if there
has been a change in the estimates used since the last impairment loss was recognised,
or to reflect the effect of discounting the estimated cash flows. Any previously recognised
impairment loss is adjusted by adjusting the allowance account. The amount of any
adjustment is recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Derecognition
The Municipality derecognises a statutory receivable when:

(a) the rights to the cash flows from the receivable are settled, expire or are waived;

(b) the Municipality transfers to another party substantially all of the risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable; or

(c) the Municipality, despite having retained some significant risks and rewards of
ownership of the receivable, has transferred control of the receivable to another party
and the other party has the practical ability to sell the receivable in its entirety to an
unrelated third party, and is able to exercise that ability unilaterally and without
needing to impose additional restrictions on the transfer. In this case, the
Municipality:
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1.22.

1.22.1

{i) derecognise the receivable; and

{ii) recognise separately any rights and obligations created or retained in the transfer.

REVENUE
Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions

Revenue from non-exchange transactions refers to transactions where the Municipality
received revenue from another entity without directly giving approximately equal value in
exchange. Revenue from non-exchange transactions is generally recognised to the
extent that the related receipt or receivable qualifies for recognition as an asset and there
is no liability to repay the amount,

Grants, transfers and donations received or receivable are recognised when the
resources that have been transferred, meet the criteria for recognition as an asset. A
corresponding liability is recognised to the extent that the grant, transfer or donation is
conditional. The liability is transferred to revenue as and when the conditions attached to
the grant are met. Grants without any conditions attached are recognised as revenue
when the asset is recognised.

Revenue from property rates is recognised when the legal entitlement to this revenue
arises. At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised. If the
Municipality does not enforce its obligation to collect the revenue, this would be
considered as a subsequent event. Collection charges are recognised when such
amounts are legally enforceable., Rebates and discounts are offset against the related
revenue, in terms of iGRAP 1, as there is no intention of collecting this revenue.

Penalty interest on unpaid rates is recognised on a time proportionate basis as an
exchange transaction.

Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is recognised when
receipted.

Revenue from public contributions and donations is recognised when all conditions
associated with the contribution have been met or where the contribution is to finance
property, plant and equipment, when such items of property, plant and equipment
gualifies far recognition and first becomes available for use by the Municipality. Where
public contributions have been received, but the Municipality has not met the related
conditions, it is recognised as an unspent public contribution (liability).

Revenue from third parties i.e. insurance payments for assets impaired, are recognised
when it can be measured reliably and is not being offset against the related expenses of
repairs or renewals of the impaired assets.

Contributed property, plant and equipment is recognised when such items of property,
plani and equipment qualifies for recognition and become available for use by the
Municipality.

All unclaimed deposits are initially recognised as a liability until 12 months expires, when
all unclaimed deposits into the Municipality's bank account will be treated as revenue.
Historical patterns have indicated that minimal unidentified deposits are reclaimed after a
period of twelve months. This assessment is performed annually at 30 June. Therefore
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1.22.2

the substance of these transactions indicate that even though the prescription period for
unclaimed monies is legally three years, it is reasonable to recognised all unclaimed
monies older than twelve months as revenue. Although unclaimed deposits are
recognised as revenue after 12 months, the Municipality still keep record of these
unclaimed deposits for three years in the event that a party should submit a claim after 12
months, in which case it will be expensed.

Revenue from the recovery of unauthorised, irregular, fruitless and wastefut expenditure
is based on legislated procedures, inciuding those set out in the Municipal Finance
Management Act (Act Mo, 56 of 2003) and is recognised when the recovery thereof from
the responsible councillors or officials is virtually certain.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

When, as a result of a non-exchange transaction, a Municipality recognises an asset, it
also recognises revenue equivalent to the amount of the asset measured at its fair value
as at the date of acquisition, unless it is also required to recognise a liability. Where a
liability is required to be recognised it will be measured as the best estimate of the
amount required to settle the present obligation at the reporting date, and the amount of
the increase in net assets, if any, recognised as revenue. When a liability is subseguently
reduced, because the taxable event occurs or a condition is satisfied, the amount of the
reduction in the liability will be recognised as revenue.

Revenue from Exchange Transactions

Revenue from exchange transactions refers to revenue that accrued to the Municipality
directly in return for services rendered or goods sold, the value of which approximates the
consideration received or receivable.

At the time of initial recognition the full amount of revenue is recognised where the
Municipality has an enforceable legal obligation to collect, unless the individual
collectability is considered to be improbable. If the Municipality does not successfully
enforce its obligation to collect the revenue this would be considered a subsequent event.

Service charges relating to electricity and water are based on consumption and a basic
charge as per Council resolution. Meters are read on a monthly basis and are
recognised as revenue when invoiced. Where the Municipality was unable te take the
actual month's reading of certain consumers, a provisional estimate of consumption for
that month will be created. . The provisional estimates of consumption are recognised as
revenue when invoiced, Adjustments to provisional estimates of consumption are made
in the invoicing period in which meters have been read. These adjustments are
recognised as revenue in the invoicing pericd.

Revenue from the sale of electricity prepaid meter cards is recognised at the point of
sale. It is estimated that pre-paid electricity is consumed within 2 to 3 days after date of
purchase. The pre-paid electricity sold, but not consumed yet at year-end is not material
and thus not disclosed under Payahles from Exchange Transactions in the Statement of
Financial Paosition.

Service charges relating to refuse removal are recognised on a monthly basis in arrears
by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs are
determined per caiegory of property usage, and are levied monthly based on the
recorded number of refuse points per property.
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Service charges relating to sanitation (sewerage) are recognised on a monthly basis in
arrears by applying the approved tariff to each property that has improvements. Tariffs
are determined per category of property usage. In the case of residential property a fixed
monthly tariff is levied and in the case of commercial property a tariff is levied based on
the number of sewerage removals on the properly. Service charges based on a basic
charge as per Council resolution.

Interest revenue is recognised using the effective interest rate method.

Revenue from the rental of facilities and equipment is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the term of the lease agreement.

Dividends are recognised on the date that the Municipality becomes entitled to receive
the dividend.

Revenue arising from the application of the approved tariff of charges is recognised when
the relevant service is rendered by applying the relevant tariff. This includes the issuing
of licences and permits.

Revenue from the sale of goods is recognised when substantially all the risks and
rewards in those goods are passed to the consumer.

Revenue arising out of situations where the Municipality acts as an agent on behalf of
another entity {the principal} is limited fo the amount of any fee or commission payable to
the municipality as compensation for executing the agreed services.

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable.

The amount of revenue arising on a fransaction is usually determined by agreement
between the Municipality and the purchaser or user of the asset or service. It is measured
at the fair value of the consideration received or receivable taking into account the
amount of any trade discounis and volume rebates allowed by the Municipality.

In most cases, the consideration is in the form of cash or cash equivalents and the
amount of revenue is the amount of cash or cash equivalents received or receivable.
However, when the inflow of cash or cash equivalents is deferred, the fair value of the
consideration may be less than the nominal amount of cash received or receivable. When
the arrangement effectively constitutes a financing transaction, the fair value of the
consideration is determined by discounting all future receipts using an imputed rate of
interest. The imputed rate of interest is the more clearly determinable of either:

o  The prevailing rate for a similar instrument of an issuer with a similar credit rating;
= A rate of interest that discounts the nominal amount of the instrument to the current
cash sales price of the goods or services.

The difference between the fair value and the nominal amount of the consideration is
recognised as interest revenue.

When goods or services are exchanged or swapped for goods or services which are of a
similar nature and value, the exchange is not regarded as a transaction that generates
revenue. When goods are sold or services are rendered in exchange for dissimilar goods
or services, the exchange is regarded as a transaction that generates revenue. The
revenue is measured at the fair value of the goods or services received, adjusted by the
amount of any cash or cash equivalents transferred. When the fair value of the goods or
services received cannot be measured reliably, the revenue is measured at the fair value
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1.23.

of the goods or services given up, adjusted by the amount of any cash or cash
equivalents transferred.

RELATED PARTIES

The Municipality resolved to adopt the disclosure requirements as per GRAFP 20 -
‘Related Party Disclosures”,

A related party is a person or an entity:

o  with the ability to control or jointly control the other party,
o  or exercise significant influence over the other party, or vice versa,
s oran entity that is subject to common control, or joint control.

The following are regarded as related parties of the Municipality:

{a) A person or a close member of that person's family is related to the Municipality if
that person;

has control ar joint control over the Municipality.

has significant influence over the Municipality. Significant influence is the
power to pariicipate in the financial and operating policy decisions of the
Municipality.

is a member of the management of the Municipality or its controlling entity.

(b) An entity is related to the Municipality if any of the following conditions apply:

the entity is a member of the same economic entity (which means that each
controlling entity, controlled entity and fellow controlled entity is related to the
cthers).

one entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate
or joint venture of a member of an economic entity of which the other entity is
a member).

both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

one entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity.

the entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of
either the Municipality or an entity related to the Municipality. If the reporting
entity is itself such a plan, the sponsoring employers are related to the entity.
the entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in {a).

a person identified in (a) has significant influence over that entity or is a
member of the management of that entity (or its controlling entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those family members who may be
expected to influence, or be influenced by that person in their dealings with the
Municipality. A person is considered to be a close member of the family of another
persen if they:

{a) are married or live together in a relationship similar to a marriage; or
(b) are separated by no more than two degrees of natural or fegal consanguinity or
affinity.
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1.24.

1.25.

Management {formerly known as "Key Management™) includes all persons having the
authority and respensibility for planning, directing and controliing the activities of the
Municipality, including:

(2) all members of management of the Municipality;

(b} a member of management of an economic entity who has the authority and
responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities of the Municipality;

(c) any key advisors of a member, or sub-committees, of the management who has
the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and controlling the activities
of the Municipality; and

(d) the senior management team of the Municipality, including the accounting officer or
permanent head of the Municipality, unless already included in {a).

Management personnel include:

(a) All managers or council of the Municipality, being the Mayor and members of the
Council.

(b) Other persons having the authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the reporting Municipality being the Municipal Manager,
Chief Financial Officer an all other managers reporting directly to the Municipal
Manager or as designated by the Municipal Manager.

Remuneration of management includes remuneration derived for services provided fo the
Municipality in their capacity as members of the management team or employees.
Benefits derived directly or indirectly from the Municipality for services in any capacity
other than as an employee or a member of management do not meet the definition of
remuneration. Remuneration of management excludes any consideration provided solely
as a reimbursement for expenditure incurred by those persons for the benefit of the
Municipality.

The Municipality operates in an economic environment currently dominated by entities
directty or indirectly owned by the South African government. As a result of the
Constitutional independence of all three spheres of government in South Africa, only
parties within the same sphere of government will be considered to be related parties.
Only transactions with such parties which are not at arm's length and not on normal
commercial terms are disclosed.

UNAUTHORISED EXPENDITURE

Unauthorised expenditure is expenditure that has not been budgeted, expenditure that is
not in terms of the conditions of an allocation received from another sphere of
government, municipality or organ of state and expenditure in a form of a grant that is not
permitted in terms of the Municipal Finance Management Act {Act No. 56 of 2003).
Unauthorised expenditure is accounted for as an expense {measured at actual cost
incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when recovered, it is
subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial Performance.

IRREGULAR EXPENDITURE
Irregular expenditure is expenditure that is contrary to the Municipal Finance

Management Act (Act No. 56 of 2003), the Municipal Systems Act (Act No. 32 of 2000),
the Public Office Bearers Act, and (Act. No. 20 of 1998) or is in contravention of the
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1.26.

1.27.

1.28.

1.28.1

1.28.2

Municipality's Supply Chain Management Policy. Irregular expenditure excludes
unauthorised expenditure. Irregular expenditure is accounted for as expenditure
(measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of Financial Performance and when
recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue in the Statement of Financial
Performance.

FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE

Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is expenditure that was made in vain and could have
been avoided had reascnable care been exercised. Fruitless and wasteful expenditure is
accounted for as expenditure {measured at actual cost incurred) in the Statement of
Financial Performance and when recovered, it is subsequently accounted for as revenue
in the Statement of Financial Performance.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND CONTINGENT ASSETS

A contingent liability is a possible obligation that arises from past events and whose
existence will be confirmed only by the cccurrence or non-occurrence of one or more
uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Municipality. A contingent
liability could also be a present obligation that arises from past events, but is not
recognised because it is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic
benefits will be required to the obligation or the amount of the obligation cannot be
measured with sufficient reliability.

The Municipality does not recognise a contingent liability or contingent asset. A
contingent liability is disclosed unless the probability of an outflow of resources
embodying economic benefits or service potential is remote. A contingent asset is
disclosed where the inflow of economic benefits or service potential is probable.

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring contingent
liabilities.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

In the process of applying the Municipality’s accounting policy, management has made
the following significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions, which have
the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the financial statements:

Post-retirement medical obligations and long service awards

The cost of post retirement medical obligations and long service awards are determined
using actuarial valuations. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about
discount rates, expected rates of return on assets, future salary increases, mortality rates
and future pension increases. Major assumptions used are disclosed in note 3 of the
financial statements. Due to the longterm nature of these plans, such estimates are
subject to significant uncertainty.

Impairment of Receivables

The calculation in respect of the impairment of debtors is based on an assessment of the
extent to which debtors have defaulted on payments already due, and an assessment of
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1.28.3

1.28.4

their ability to make payments based on their creditworthiness. This was performed per
service-identifiable categories across all classes of debtors.

Property, Plant and Equipment

The useful lives of property, plant and equipment are based on management’s
estimation. Infrastruciure’s useful lives are based on technical estimates of the practical
useful lives for the different infrastructure types, given engineering technical knowledge of
the infrastructure types and service requirements. For other assets and buildings
management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management's judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
useful lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and equipment.

+« The useful life of movable assets was determined using the age of similar assets
available for sale in the active market. Discussions with people within the specific
industry were also held to determine useful lives.

« local Government Industry Guides was used to assist with the deemed cost and
useful life of infrastructure assets. :

«  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings. The Municipality also consulted with engineers to support
the useful life of buildings, with specific reference to the structural design of
buildings.

For deemed cost applied to other assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

The cost for depreciated replacement cost was defermined by using either cne of the
following:

o  cost of items with a similar nature currently in the Municipality’s asset register;

=  cost of items with a similar nature in other municipalities’ asset registers, given that
the other municipality has the same geographical setting as the Municipality and
that the other municipality's asset register is considered to be accurate,

e cost as supplied by suppliers.

For deemed cost applied to land and buildings as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of an independent valuator. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assets.

Intangible Assets

The useful lives of intangible assets are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availability of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on asseis to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. '

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives of
intangible assets:
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1.28.5

1.28.6

1.28.7

1.28.8

o Reference was made to intangibles used within the Municipality and other
municipalities to determine the useful life of the assets.

For deemed cost applied to intangible assets as per adoption of Directive 7, management
used the depreciation cost method which was based on assumptions about the remaining
duration of the assets.

Investment Property

The useful lives of investment property are based on management's estimation.
Management considers the impact of technology, availahility of capital funding, service
requirements and required return on assets to determine the optimum useful life
expectation, where appropriate. The estimation of residual values of assets is also based
on management’s judgement whether the assets will be sold or used to the end of their
economic lives, and in what condition they will be at that time.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding useful lives
and valuation of investment property:

«  The Municipality referred to buildings in other municipal areas to determine the
useful life of buildings.

e The Municipality also consulted with professional engineers and qualified valuators
to support the useful life of buildings.

For deemed cost applied to Investment Property as per adoption of Directive 7,
management made use of on independent valuatar. The valuator's valuation was based
on assumptions about the market's buying and selling trends and the remaining duration
of the assels.

Provisions and Contingent Liabilities

Management judgement is required when recognising and measuring provisions and
when measuring contingent liabilities. Provisions are discounted where the time value
effect is material.

Revenue Recognition

Accounting Policy 1.22.1 on Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions and Accounting
Policy 1.22.2 on Revenue from Exchange Transactions describes the conditions under
which revenue will be recognised by management of the Municipality.

In making their judgement, management considered the detailed criteria for the
recognition of revenue as set out in GRAP 9: Revenue from Exchange Transactions and
GRAP 23: Revenue from Non-Exchange Transactions.). Specifically, whether the
Municipality, when goods are sold, had transferred to the buyer the significant risks and
rewards of ownership of the goods and when services are rendered, whether the service
has been performed. Fine Revenue constitutes of spot fines. Revenue from spot fines is
recognised when receipted. The management of the Municipality is satisfled that
recognition of the revenue in the current year is appropriate.

Provision for Landfill Sites

The provision for rehabilitation of the landfill sites are recognised as and when the
environmental liability arises. The provision is calculated by a qualified environmental
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1.28.9

engineer. The provision represents the net present value at the reporting date of the
expected future cash flows to rehabilitate the landfill sites. To the extent that the
obligations relate to an asset, it is capitalised as part of the cost of those assets. Any
subseguent changes to an obligation that did not relate to the initial related asset are
recognised in the Statement of Financial Performance.

Management referred to the following when making assumptions regarding provisions:

e Professional engineers were utilised to determine the cost of rehabilitation of
landfill sites as well as the remaining useful life of each specific landfill site.

e Interest rates {investment rate) linked to prime was used to calculate the effect of
time value of money.

Provision for Staff leave

Staff leave is accrued to employees according to collective agreements. Provision is
made for the full cost of accrued leave at reporting date. This provision will be realised as
employees take [eave or when employment is terminated.

1.28.10 Provision for Performance bonuses

The provision for perfarmance bonuses represents the best estimate of the obligation at
year end and is based on historic patterns of payment of performance bonuses.
Performance bonuses are subject to Council approval.

1.28.11 Componentisation of Infrastructure assets

1.29.

1.30.

All infrastructure assets are unbundled into their significant components in order to
depreciate all major components over the expected useful lives. The cost of each
component is estimated based on the current market price of each component,
depreciated for age and condition and recalculated to cost at the acquisition date if known
or to the date of initially adopting the standards of GRAP.

TAXES — VALUE ADDED TAX

Revenue, expenses and assets are recognised net of the amounts of value added tax.
The net amount of Value Added Tax recoverable from, or payable to, the taxation
authority is included as part of receivables or payables in the Statement of Financial
Paosition.

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS
Capital commitments disclosed in the financial statements represents the contractual

balance committed to capital projects on reporting date that will be incurred in the period
subsequent to the specific reporting date.
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1.31.

1.32,

EVENTS AFTER REPORTING DATE

Evenis after the reparting date are those events, both favourable and unfavourable, that
occur between the reporting date and the date when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Two types of events can be identified:

o« those that provide evidence of conditions that existed at the reporting date
(adjusting events after the reporting date); and
o those that are indicative of conditions that arose after the reporting date (non-
adjusting events after the reporting date).
If non-adjusting events after the reporting date are material, the Municipality discloses the
nature and an estimate of the financial effect.

BORROWING COSTS

The Municipality recognises all borrowing costs as an expense in the period in which they
are incurred.
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2016 2015
R R
NET ASSET RESERVES
RESERVES 11,388,358 11,385,822
Capital Replacsmenl Reserve 11,347,812 14,347,832
Housing Davelapment fund 40,546 38,010
Ravalualion Reserve - -
Total Nat Asset Reserves 11,380,358 11,385,022
2016 2015
R R
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Post Retirermeni Benefits - Refer o Nole 3.1 8,271,402 7,511,000
Long Service Awards - Refer lo Nate 3.2 727,963 907,000
Total Non-current Employes Benafjt Liabllites 8,984,305 0,418,000
Past Ratirmmont Banefits
Balance 1 July 7.772.000 769,334
Contribution %or he year 845,000 998,481
Expindilure for the year {235,402) (180,088)
Actuarial Loss 144,864 {665,727)
Total past relirement benefils 10 June B,526,462 7,772,000
Leas:  Transfer of Current Portion - Nale 8 (255,060) {261,000)
Balance 30 June 5,271,402 7,541,000
Long Service Awards
Balanca 1 July 1,108,000 1,005,846
Cantribution for the year 155,000 135,415
Expenditura {or the year (260,492) (125,068}
Actuarizl (Gain) (80,235) 83,608
Total long service awards 30 June 913,273 1,109,000
Less: Transfer af Currant Sortion - Nale § (185,280} (202,000}
Balance 30 June 727,981 907,000
TOTAL NON.CURRENT EMPOLYEE BENEFITS
Balance 1 July 8,861,000 6,625,180
Cantribution far the year 1,000,000 1,122,896
Expenditure for the year (495,894) (306,156)
Actuarial Lass/{Gain) 54,628 (571,910}
Total employee benefits 30 Juna 3,439,735 0,831,000
Less: Transler af Current Pertisn - Nale 6 (440,350) {463,000)
Balance 30 Juap 1,998,385 8,418,200
Past Relirement Benefils 2016 2015
R R
The Post Relirernent Benefil Pian is a delined benefil plan, af which ihe members are made up as follows:
In-service (employee) members {2 1
Countinualion members {e.q. Relirees, widows, ophans) 7 7
Total Members 19 16
The liability in respect of past service has been estimaled 1a be as follows:
In-service membaers 5,413,392 4,570,000
Conlinualion members 3,113,065 3,202,000
Totaf Llabllity 0,526,462 7,772,000
The liability in respeci of periods cormmencing prior io the comparative year has been
astimated as follows:
014 201 2012
R R R
In-service members 7.016,441 5,749,138 4,835,740
Conlinusticn mambers 602,893 1,246,738 1,169,299
Total Liabllity 7,818,334 6,095,874 45,005,039
2018 2015
Experience adjustments wera calkculaied as follows: Am Rm
Liabilities: (Gain} / loss 0,332 0.287
Assets: Galn f {less) - -
The exparience adjustmants {n respeci af periods commencing priar fo the comparalive
year hag baen esfimaled as follows:
2014 2013 2012
Rm Am Rm
0.280 {0.591)

Liabilifias: (Gain} f loss ({0,036}
Asueis: Gain / (leas) -
The municipality makes maonthly contribuions for heallh cara arrangements to the following medica! afd schemes:

Hosmed
LA Health

“Tha Municipality's Atcrued Unfunded Lizbility al 30 June 2015 is estimaled al R8.526 millian.
The Current-sarvice Cosd for the year ending 30 June 2016 is ostimatad at R214,00C. Itis
eslimated to be R314,812 for the ensuing year.
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2016 2015
] e
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS [CONTINUE) R
Key actuarial assumplions used:
1} Rate of intereat
Discount rate 2.13% A.14%
Healih Care Cosl Inflalion Rals 8.25% 1.44%
Met Efioclive Diacount Rate 0.82% 0.65%
Discount Rato: GRAP 25 slipulates that the choice of Lhis rale sheuld be cerived fram high quaiity earporate
band yields. However, where the market in these bands is nol significant, the markel yields on gavernment
bonds cansistent wilh the estimaled term of the post-emplaymant liakiliies should be used.
Consequently, a discount rata ol 8.13% per annum kas been used. The comesponding index-linked yield at this
lermiis 1,76%, These rales do nol reflect any adjustment for taxation. Thase rates were deduced from the yield
curva oblained fron Ihe Bond Exchange of South Alricz afler the markel close on 28 June 2016.
1) Mortality rates
The PA 90 yllimate table, reted down by 1 yoar af age was used by the actuades.
iy Normal retlnement age
The narmal retirement age (NRA) for all aclive empioyeas was assumed to be 85 years.
tu) Averaga refiremant age
The average retiremeni age for all active employeas was assumed 1o be 62 years. This assumplion implicilly
allews for {ll-heallh and early relirements.
v} Expocted rate of salary incroases
201642017 - average CP{ (Feb 2015 — Jan 2016} + 1 per cent
2017/201B - average CPI {(Feb 2016 — Jan 2017} + 1 per cent
2016 01§
R R
The amounls recegnised In the Statement of Finoncial Pasiiion are as follaws:
Present value of fund obligalions 8,526,462 772,000
Total Liahllity 8,526,462 7,772,000
Aeconclliation of present value of fund obligatlen:
Fresent value of fund abligation al the beginning of the yaar 7,772,000 7.619,334
Total expenses 09,598 818,393
Current service cosi 214,000 342612
Inlerest Cost 531,000 655,860
Benefils Pald (235,402) {180,088)
Actuarial {gains)losses 144,854 {665,727}
Prasent value of furd obifigation at the end of Lha year 8,526,482 7.772,000
Less; Transfer of Current Portion - Nale & {255,060 {261,000)
Balance 30 June B,2¥1,402 7,511,000
Sansitivity Analysis en the Accrued Liability
In-service Continuation
membaors liability mermbers llability Total lability
Assumption Change (Rm) (Rm) {Rm) % change
Central Assumplians 5413 113 B.526
Health care inflalion 1% 6.255 31413 9.666 13%
Health care inflation -1% 4712 24852 7.564 -11%
Discount Rale 1% 4727 2856 7.578 ~N%
Discount Rate 1% 6256 3414 8.670 13%
Postretirement morality -1 year 5618 3249 6.565 4%
Average relirement age -1 year 5895 3113 5.008 5%
Conlinuation of membership at relirement -10% 4,872 3113 7.805 -6
Sansitivity Analysls oa Gurrent-service and Intarest Cests for yoar anding 30 June 2007
Cumant-service
Cost interest Cost Total
Assumptlon Changa {R} (R} {R} % chango
Central Assumption 314,800 767,100 1,081,900
Heallh care inflalion 1% 372,000 871,400 1,243,400 15%
Health care inflation -1% 268,000 878,200 047,200 ~12%
Discount Rale 1% 271,200 755,100 1,026,300 -5%%
Discount Rale -1% 368,700 778,100 1,144 800 €%
Pasi-ralirement morality -1 year 325,000 708,1C0 1,124 800 4%
Average rellrement age -1 year 352,100 ait,100 1,163,200 B3
Canlinuztion of membership at mlirement -10% 203,300 717,7C0 1,601,000 -7%
Long Serviza Bonuses
The Long Service Bonus plans are defined benefit plans. As at year end, 57 emplayees wars eligibla for Long
Sarvice Banuses.
The Cwsrent-servica Cosl for the year ending 20 June 2016 is R 78,000, The Current-service Cast for the ensuing
year has baan astimaled v be R 67,266,
2016 2015
Koy actunrial assumplions used: Y %
i} Rale of Interest
Discount rafe B.44% 7.26%
Ganaral Salary Inflsiler (leng-lerm) 7.30% §.82%
Net Effactive Discount Ralo applied ta salaryrefated Long Service Bonuses 1.07% 0.59%
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EMFLOYEE BENEFITS {[CONTINUE)

GRAP 25 slipulates that the chaice of this rale should be derived from high quafity corparale bond yields.
However, where the markel in these bonds is not significanl, the market yields on government bonds consistent
wilh lhe eslimalad term cf ihe llabilities should be used.

Caonsequently, a discount rale of 5 44% par annum has been used. This is darived by using a liability-waighied
avarigt of the yields cormespanding o the averige {emm unlil payment of lang servies awards, for each
employee. The corresponding lability-weighted index-linked yield is 1.55%. These rales were deducad from the
yield curve obtained from the Bond Exchange of South Africa atier the marke! close on 25 June 281E.

Experience adjusimenls wera calculated as follows:

Liabililias: {Galn) { loss
Assets: Bain / {loss)

The experience adjusimenls in respect of perinds commencing prior to the comparative

year has heen estimated as follows:
2014
Rm

Lizbilities: {Gain) / foas 9,081
Assets: Gain f (loas) -

The ts reeognised in the Stat of Financial Position are 2z follows:
Prasient vilug of fund obligations

Nat liabilityl{asset)

Recenciliation of presant value of fund ablipgation:

Presenl value of fund ckligation at the beginning of lhe year
Toalal expenses

Current servica casi
Inlerest Cost
Benefits Paid

Acluartal lossesf{gains}
Presenl value af fund ahligation at the end of the year

Less: Transfer of Current Portion - Nole B

Balance 30 Juno

Sansitivity Analysla on the Unfunded Accrued Liabilisy

Assumptian Change
Central assumplions

General salary inflalion 1%
Genernl salary inflalion 1%
Diseount Rate 1%
Discount Rate 1%
Averape rellrement age -2yrs
Average retirement age 2yre
Wilhdrawat rales -50%

Sansitivity Analysls on Curmrent-service and Interest Costs for year ending 30 June 2617

Curront-sorvice
Cast Ininrest Cost

Assumption Change {R} (R}

Central Assunsption £7,400 63,500
Genera} salary Inflalicn 1% 72,300 73,100
Generat salary inflalicn 1% 62,900 ag,100
Dlscount Rate 1% 63,300 73,500
Discount Rate ~19% 72,000 64,800
Average refirament age «2 5 52,900 45,800
Average ratirement age 2yrs 76,100 77,700
Wilhdrawsl raies -50% 80,000 75,300

Retiremont funds

The Municipal ]l delailed employee and pensionsr information a8 wall as information on the
Municipality's skaro of the Pension and Relirement Funds' assets from the fund administrater. The fund
adminisirator confirmed that assais of the Penslon and Retiremenl Funds are nat split par pariicipating employar.

Therefore, the Municipalily is uniable to delermine the value of the plan assets as defined in GRAP 25,

As part of lhe Municipality’s process 1o value the defined berelil labfiies, the Municipafity requested pensianer
data from {he fund adminisiratar, The fund administrator claim that the pensioner data 1o be confidential and wena
nol willing to share the infanmafion wilh the Municipality. Without datalled pensionar data lhe Municipality was
unable to celculale a reliable estimate of the accrued fiability in respeci of pensieners who qualify for a deflined
benafil paasion.

Therefore, allhough the Cape Jainl Relirement Fund is a Mulli Employer fund defined as defined benedit plan, it
will ba accounied for as dafined contribution plan, All the required disclosere has been mado as definad In GRAP
25.01.

CAPE RETIREMENT FUND

The conlribulicn rate payabie is 9% by mambers and 18% by Council. The last actuanial valzation performed for
tha yesr ended 30 June 2015 raveaied thal the fupd is jn a sound financial posilon wilh & funding level of
100.00% (30 June 2014 - 88.90%).

CAPE JOINT PENSION FUND

Tha conlribulion rata payable is 9% by mambers and 18% by Council. The lasl actuarial valuation perdformed far

the year ended 30 Juna 2015 ravealed thal the fund iz in an sound financial position with a fupding leve! of
153.10% (30 June 2014 - 101.70%).

Centri paid ised in lha Stal | of Financial Performance

47

2015 2015
R R
(67,443) (27,192}
2013 2012
Rm am
7,707 26,420
913,273 1,108,000
913,273 1,109,000
1,108,000 1,005,846
{105,492) 9,346
76,000 62,898
79,000 72517
{260,402) {126,069)
(80,2335) 93,808
913,273 1,108,400
{185,280) {202,000)
727,983 907,000
Liability
{Rm} % change
4913
{1,857 5%
4.873 4%
0.869 -5%
1,852 5%
0.645 -20%
1.011 11%
4.889 8%
Tata|
134] % changa
135,900
145,400 6%
129,000 -6%
136,800 0%
136,800 0%
99,700 -27%
153,800 12%
155,800 14%
2ME 2015
R R
1,390,139 1,276,019
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NON-CURRENT PROVISIONS

Provisian far Rehabilitation of Landfill-sites

Tetal Nos-current Provisions

Landfilf Sitas

Balance 1 July

Hatancs praviously reparied
Cerraction of Error - Note 34.02
Corraction of Error - Note 34.02

Increase in Estimate

Balance previously regorted
Correctian of Emor - Note 34.02
Correction af Emor - Nole 34.02

Unwinding of discounied interast

Balance previously reported
Comeclion of Error - Naole 34.02
Carreclion of Ermor - Nole 34.02

Totat provislon 30 June
Less: Transfar af Curtenl Pardion: [0 Cument Provisions
Balance 3o June

The municipality has an ebfigation to rebabllitale the fallewing fandfi sites al he end of the expectad usefut life of
the assel. Delails of the siles are as follows:

Lacation Estimated decontmiasion dale
Camarvan 2036
Vanwyksviai 2085
Vasburg 2028
2014
Discounl Rate used 4.71%

The discaunt rale used Ihe calculate the presenl value of (he rehabilitation cosls a2 each reporting period is based
on a calculaled nisk free rate as determined by the murlcipality. This rale is in ling wilh a compelilive vestment
tate the municipality can oblain fram an A grade financial insiflulion, This rale used Is also within the inlation
target range of the South African Reserve Bank of between 3% to 6%,

CONSUMER DEPOSITS

Waler & Elactricily
Tetal Consumer Daposits

The fair value of consumer deposits approximate their carrying value. Inlerest is nel paid on these ameunls.

CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Current Portion of Post Retirement Benefits - Nale 3
Currznl Porion of Long-Service Provisions - Nate 3
Provision for Performance Bonuses

Provision for Annual Boruses

Provision for Staff Leave

Totzl Current Employes Benefits

Tha movement in currenl employee benefilts ame reconciled as foliows:

Curvent Pottlon of Past Ratirament Banefits - Nata 2

Balance al baginning of year
Transler from non-current
Expenditure incurred

Halanca at end of year
Curroitt Porflop of { ong-Sorvice Provislans - Note 3
Balanss at beginning of year

Transfer from non-current
Expenditure incurred

falanca at end of year

4B

Pl 2015
R R
22005620 21,566,021
22,005,520 21,566,021
21,566,021 20,639,168
. 2,763,484
- {2,763 484)
. 20,539,168
{B39,735) {154,159)
- (603,668)
- 503,668
- {154,159)
1,279,338 1,081,012
- 144,742
- (144,742)
- 1,081,012
22,005,620 21,566,021
22,005,620 21,566,021
Cost of
rehabllitation Castaf  rehahbilitaticn
2018 2015
R R
12,237,723 12,698,741
5,027,769 4,916,065
4,740,188 4,630,215
22,005,620 21,588,021
2015 2016
524% 5.93%
2016 2015
R 3]
320,339 306,159
320,319 308,15%
2016 2015
R R
255,060 261,000
185,290 202,000
283,709 184,453
247,043 244974
1,144773 1,027,134 )
2,116,675 1,919,560
261,000 BB,360
229,462 352,708
{235,402} {180,088}
255,060 261,000
202,000 130,836
243,182 187,133
{260,492) {126,069}
185,280 202,000
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2016 2015
R B’
CURRENT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS {CONTINUE) .
Provision for Ferformarce Bornusos
Balanca at baginning of year 184,453 165,842
Cantribution 1o curren| portion 420,683 164,820
Expandilure incurrad {321,427) {146,210}
Balance at end of year 283,709 1B4,453
Performance bonuses are hefng paid to M pal M: and Managers efier an evalualion of perlormance
was approved by the cauncil. There is no passibility of reimbursement.
Provision for Staff Leave
falance at beginaing of year 1,027, 4 1,043,200
Canlribution {a current portion 422,928 245357
Expenditure incurrad {305,289) (?61,824)
Balance at end of year 1,144,773 1,027,134
Slaf leave assnied to employees according lo colleclive agreement. Provision is made for the Tull casl of aceryed
Izave up lo 48 days, at reporting dale. This provision will be realised as empioyeas 1zke loave.
Pmvision for Annual Bonusgs
Balance al beginning of year 244,874 230,785
Conlribulion to current poricn 2.869 14,189
Halance al end of year 247,843 244,874
Annual bonuses are being paid lo Municipal personnel after one full year's service. There Is no passibility of
reimbursament,
2016 2045
PAYABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R R
Trade Payables 328,727 738,390
Paymenls recelved in advanca 176,695 169,306
Other Payables 1,226 1,226
Total Trade Payables 5DE,649 928,922
Payables are being paid within 20 days as prescribed by Iha MFMA. This credit period granied is considered ta
ba consistent with lhe tarms used in the publle sector, through establishad praclices and legislalion. Discounting
of rade and other payablas on inftial recsgnilion fs not deemed necessary. Payables are being recognised net of
any discounts.
2016 s
UNSPENT CONDITIONAL GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND RECEIPTS R R
Unspent Grants 1,528,110 1.804.727
Nutionat and Provincial Govemment Granls 1,526,110 ” 1,804,727
Total Canditional Granis and Receipts 1,528,110 1,804,727
The Unspent Grants are cash-backed by tarm depaosils. The municipality complied wilh the conditions atlached to
all grants received 1o 1he exient af revenue recognised.
2018 2015
TAXES R R

VAT Payable - -
Less: Coniribulion to provislon for impairmenl of irade receivables from exchange transaclions - -

VAT is payable on the recaipls basis. Only ance payment Is recelved from deblors is VAT paid over to SARS.

a9
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

018 2015
R R
PROPERTY, PLANT AND EGUIPMENT {CONTINUED)
Assets pledged as security:
No assels are pledgad as securily.
Third party payments received for losses Incurred:
Payments received {Excluding VAT) - -
SurplusiDeficit - -
Impairment of praperty plant and equigment
Imgairmenl charges on Property, plant and equipment recognised in slalemeni of financial perfarmance
Land and Buildings . 205
Community Assets 10,248 3,582
Other . 10,810
10,240 14,906
Effnct of changes in ascounting estimates
The affeet of 5 changs in accounting estimale will kave on the currenl period and subsequent parinds:
2018 017 ama
R R R
Effeci an Property, plant and equipment 52,805 338,032 338,032
INVESTMENT PRAQPERTY
Net Carrying amount at 1 July 15,463,392 10,195,722
Cost 15,562,100 10,282,100
Bafance previously raperied 10,301,100
Caormeclion of error. Refer 1o note 34,04 (19,000}
Accumulated Depreciation {28,708) (85,378)
[apreciation for the year (12,264) {12,330y
Transfers from Fropery, Plani and etuipmen] - 5,280,000
Net Carrying amount at 30 June 15,451,029 15,463,192
Cost 15,562,100 35,562,100
Accumulaled Deprecialion {(111.071) {88,708y
Fair value af these invesimenl propedy is R20114700 and expenditure of R9536 was identified on thase
investment properties.
Revenus derved from Ihe rental of investment property 281,783 244,185
Operating expandilure incurred cn properties generating revenue 9,535 10,547
Operating expandilurs incurred oh properfies nol generating revenue - -
There are no restriclions on the realisabiity of Investment Property or ihe remiltance of revenus and procesds of
dispesal.
There are no contraciuat obligations lo purchase, consiruct or davelop investment praperty or for repairs and
maintanance of enhancamants,
Eslimaled Fair Value of Invesimenl Property at 30 June 20,114,700 19,214,400
Fair value was delermined by valsztion rall.
INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Computer Saoftwarm
Not Carrying amount at 1 July 18371 25,164
Cazl 203610 203614
Balance previously reported 203,614
Comedlion af Eror - Nole 33.04 -
Accumuloied Amortisalion {185,238) {178,425)
Acquisitions 3,158 -
Dispesals (2,105) {4)
Amostisalion (8,443) {6,613)
Disposal Amortisalian 2,103 -
Net Carrylng amount at 30 June 15,026 18,371
Cast 204,862 203,510
Accumuloted Amoriiaation (189,577} {185,228)
Tha following materia! intangible assets ara [nciced in the carrying value above
Carrying Value
Ramagining Amortisalion 2016 2015
Descriplion Period R R
VIP Szlary Sysiem 5 283 az20
Capman Fersonel Syslem 5 40,356 12,045
MS Offica Z3 4,487 5,087

Na intangible 2sset wern assessed having an indefinile usefuf life,
Thera sre no intangible assets whose lille is restricled.

Thare are no intangible assais pledgad as security for fiabilities

There 2re no contraclual nenls for the af intangibie assets,
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

HERITAGE ASSETS ‘-

Net Carrying amount at 4 July
Transfers 1o Propery, Flani and equipment
Not Carrying amount at 30 June

Cast

There are no restrictions on tho realisability of Herilage Assels or the remitlznce of revenue and proceeds of
dispasal.

There are no contraciual obligations to purchase, conslruct or deveiop Heritage Assels or for repairs,
mainlenance or enhancements.

There are no Heritage Assets pletged as securily for lizbilites
There are no Heritage Assats thal are used by the municipality for more (han one purpose.

Third party payments received for Josses and impaimments incuired:
Paymants received {Excluding VAT)

Carrying value of assats written allflostimpaired

Surplus/Deficit

CAPITALISED RESTORATION CQ5T

Net Carmyfag amount at 1 July
Cost

Balance praviously repotied
Correction of Error - Nale 34.03
Correction of Errar - Nale 34.03

Accumulated Depreciation

Balance previously repored
Comrection of Error - Note 34.03
Comection of Error - Note 34.03

Accumulated Impaimments
Balance previously reporied
Carreclion of Error - Note 34.03
Caorreclion of Error - Note 34.03
Acquisilions

Balance previously reported
Correction of £rror - Nale 34.03
Correction of Error - Nale 34.03

Depreciation for lhe year

Balanca praviously reporied
Correction of Error - Note 34.02
Correction of Error - Note 34.03

Impaiment
Balance previously repared
Carrection of Eror - Note 34,03
Carreclion of Eror - Note 34,03
Net Carrying amount at 3¢ June

Cast
Accumulisied Depreciation
Accumulaied Impaimmenls

Restoration casl financed by way of a provision - Refer la nole 4 for further delails
LONG TERM RECEIVABLES

Officials’ Housing Loans - Al amortised cosi

Less; Unamortised Discount an Loans

Balance 1 July
Adjustment for the pariad

Less: Current porfion transferad to current receivables

Officials Houslng Loans - Al 2mortised cost

Laosst  Provision far Impainnent of Long Termn Recaivablos

Totad Long Term Raceivables

STAFF HOUSING LOANS

Staff was enlitled to housing leans which atiracd interesi at 4% per annum and which are repayable over a

maximum pariod of 20 yazrs, When # employes resigns, the outstanding amaunt must be setlled. These lcans
ara securad sinca the Council Is the bond holder,

53

2016 2015
R R
19,176 18,176
(4.276) .
14,900 18,176
14000 || 19,178
3,272,620 2,532,856
5,513,418 6,067,577
900,096
{oa00,908)
6,067,577
(2,284,830} (2,142,233}
{123,838}
123838
(2,142,235}
(355.960) (385,468}
{58,266}
58,268
(386,468)
(839.739) (154,158)
86,253
(B8,253)
{154,159)
136,237} (142,595}
(20,457)
0,487
[142,595)
39,701 30,528
4,087
{4,087)
38,525
2,315,736 1,272620
5,013,619 5,913,418
{2,421,763) (2,284,830}
{316,179) (355,960}
49,084 58,712
18,200} (10,578)
{10,678} 13,573
478 2,995
41,784 48,004
{7.585) {8,727}
{7,585) (8,727} |
34,200 39,308
34,200 39,306
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

INVENTCRY - -
Consumabie Stores - Slaticnery and malerials - Al cost
Balance previousiy reported

Correction of Error - Nole 34 .05

Totak Inventory

Consumable siores malerials written down due Lo losses as idenlified during the annual slores counts.

Cansumable stores malerials surplussas identified during lhe annual stares counts.

No inventory assets were pledged as securly for liabiitics.
RECEIVABLES FROM EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS

Sorvice Recofvabiles
Waler
Elaciricity
Rofuse
Sewerage
Payments recaived in advance

Total Servico Recelvables
Lese: Frovision for tmpaiment

Nat Service Recelvablea

Othar Recoivables
Sundry Recaivablas
Rentals
VAT

Total Other Receivables
Less: Pravisian far Impairment
Less: Contributian 1o provisten far VAT impairment of trade receivables from exchange transactions

Nat Other Recaivables

Totai Net Reteivables from Exchange Transactions

Ageing of Recelvables from Exchange Transactions

{Elecirichty): Againg

Current (0 - 30 days)
M - 60 Days

61 -50 Days

+ 80 Days

Total

{(Wirtan): Agelng

Curmrenl (0 - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

61 -90 Days

+ 90 Days

Total

{Rofusa): Agoing

Cument {D - 30 days)
31 - 60 Days

&1 - 90 Days

+ B Days

Total

(Sowsragal; Ageing

Current (3 - 30 days)
31-60Days
G1-80Days

+ 90 Days

Totz|

{Sundry Rocahvabins): Agelng

Cumeni {0 - 30 days}
31 -60 Days

61-90 Days

+90 Days

Tatal

{VAT): Againg

Cument {0 - 30 days)
31-60 Days

61-9¢ Days

+ 90 Days

Tatal

fRemtals): Ageing

Current {0 « 30 days)
3t - 80 Days

6% - 90 Days

+ 8 Days

Total

54

2016 2015
R R
57,856 527 536
527,836 527,836
715,041 624,785
673,087 444878
199,785 210,448
494,241 485,306
176,595 189,308
2,658,040 1,054,525
{B4D,385) (537,424
1,010,484 1,417,101
1,159,349 810,570
257,331 123,735
532,739 602,390
2,048,410 1,741,695
{257,331 (328,735
(370,139 (378,005)
1,412,948 1,634,955
1,231,412 2,452,056
654,360 377,302
50,639 {B.604)
13,180 11,774
154,395 64,208
a73,087 444,679
61,442 378,965
134,228 63,438
3,048 39,689
138,327 142,694
715,041 624,785
275,876 180,205
46,668 51,417
35,941 12,761
41,308 {13,053)
399,785 210,448
241,114 220,616
74,857 51,676
8,583 34,408
109,687 178,108
494,241 405,206
472,595 1,034,955
- (224,385)
686,754 .
1,453,249 810,570
253,500 224,385
379,130 376,005
532,738 502,390
- 5330
257,331 123,397
257,301 378,735




KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2018 2015
R R
RECEIVABLES FROM NON-EXCHANGE TRANSACTIONS R
Servico Recelvables
Rales 1,863.084 1.670,564
Tatal Service Receivahles 1,863,064 4,076,564
Less: Pravision for Impairment (1,850,665} {1,861,767}
Net Sarvice Receivables 4,815 8,797
Tatal Net Receivables from Non-Exchange Transactions 4,015 0,787
Ageing of Receivables fram Non-Exchange Transactions
{Ratas): Agoing
Current (0 - 30 days) 4,015 8,797
31-60 Days - 6,871
§1-90 Days - 13,013
+ 00 Cays 1,659,069 1,841,721
Total 1,863,084 1,670,564
{Other Recalvables): Arneing
Curront (0 - 30 days) - -
31-G60Days - -
51 - 90 Days - -
+ 90 Days - -
Total . -
Summary of Rocelvables by Customer Classification Rasidential, Other Debtors tational and Total
Indusirial & Provinclal
Cammarcial Governmant
R's R's A's R's
2018
Total Receivables 4,834 404 83,514 1,653,433 §,571,35¢
Less: Provision far Impainment (2,956,705} - - (2,956,735)
Lass: Provision far Impairment (VAT) {379,138 - - (379,139)
Total Recoverable debtors by customer classification 1,458,480 23,514 1,653,413 3,235,427
Summary of Receivables by Customer Classificatian Residentlal, Oiher Dabtors Natlapal apd Totad
Industrial & Provincial
Commarcial Govarnment
R's R's R's R's
015
Total Receivables 4,374,822 04,802 1,097,580 5,565,784
Less: Provision for Impairment (2,727 828) - . {2,727,926)
Less: Provision for Impairmenl (VAT) {378,005) - . (37B,005)
Total Recoverable debtors by customer classification 1,268,691 94,602 4,097,560 2,460,853
Receivables impairad
2016
Exchange Non-Exchange Tatal
Transaciions Transaciions
R's R's R's
Total 1,097,716 1,859,089 2,056,785
2015
Exchange Non-Exchange Total
Transoctions Transactions
R's R's R's
Totat 286,158 1,864,767 2,727,926
Monthly rata dahls ara raquirad o be sollled after 30 days, interast i3 charged on rates aller this date ol prime +1%.
The folr value recsivables appraximates (heir carrying amounts,
Reconelliatlon of tht Tatal doubiful debt provisjan 2016 215
R R
Balanea al beginning af the year 3,105,831 3,443,246
Conkibullens fa provision 228,858 -
VAT conitibulion to Impalrment provision 1,134 134,206
Impairment writlen aff against pravision - (471,620)
Balence ot end of year 3,335,924 3,105,931

55
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS
The Munitipality as |.essor

Balanee on 1 July

Balanee praviausly reporied
Operating Lease Assel praviously year not reesgnised earractly - Note 34,06 and Nole 34 07

Operating Lease Asset for the current year

Balance an:vi.uusly mpul;led
Operating Lease Assat previously year not recegnised camectly - Nota 34.06 and Nole 34.09

Balance an 30 June

The munlcipality is Jeasing a piece ol land 1o MTN {for a period of 119 manths with escalations of 10% per year.

The municipality is Jeasing a pieca of land to Vodacam for a period of 119 monlhs with escalations of CPlwith a
maximum of 10% per year.

The munlcipelity is easing a piece of land 1o Vodacom {ar a period of 80 manlhs with ascalations of CPl with a
maximum of 10% per year,

The municipality is (aasing a pigce of land o Sentech for a pedod of 50 months with asealalions of TP with 2
maximum of 10% per year.

The munlcipality is {feasing a plece of land 1o amerging {armers for a pariod of 50 menths with escalations al 6%
perysar,

The municipality is feasing a advertising righls to Psimedia for a period ef 36 months wilh escalations of 7% per
year,

At the Stalemenl ol Financial Position dale, where lhe municipallty acts as a lessar under aperzting leases, it will
receive operating lease income as follows:

Upin 1 Year

210 5 Years
Muore than 5 Years

Total Gperating Lease Asrangements

This [pase income was defermined from a eonlracls thal have a specifiec conditional income and doas natinclude
lzase income which bas a undelermined conditional incorme.

The lease is in raspect of land baing leased by MTH until 2017.

The Iease is in respect of land being leasad by Vodacam vniil 2022,

‘The lease is in respect of land being leasad by Vedacom uniil 2047.

The lease Is in respect of land being leased by Sentach until 2018,

The lease is in respect of land being leased by #merging Tarmers untit 2018,
The lease Is in respect of advertising righls by Primedia unlil August 2017.
The munlicipzlity does not engage in any sub-lease errangements.

The municipality did not receive any conlingent renl during the year

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

sols

Call Investments Deposils
Primary Bank Accaunl {Tash boaok)

Tatal Cash and Cash Equivalents - Assets

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash held and short 12mm deposils. The camying amount of thede assels
appraximates Iheir fair value,

Call investmants Deposils to an amount of RY 528 110 are held to fund (he Unspent Conditional Grants {20357
R1E804727 ).

Kareeberg Municipality do not have a benk ovardrafl facility.

The municipality has tha fellowing bank accounts:
Curreni Accournts

Camarvon ABSA - Account Number 40 50 475 166 {Primary Bank Accound);

Carmarvan ABSA - Account Number 40 58 475 168 (Primary Bank Account):
Cash book balance at beginning of year
Cash book bafance at end of year

Bank siatement balance al beginning of year
Bank statament balanea al end af yaar

L

37,660 31,561
28,515
2,045
2,736 5108
) 5817
491
40,405 37,669
2016 05
R R
376,852 339,354
958,263 1,200,244
25,743 151,614
1,360,058 1,700,212
2016 2015
R R
42 604, B34 22,125,577
645,026 250,669
23,253,650 22,376,445
2016 2015
[} R
545,026 250,869
549,075 250,369
250,860 167,019
648,026 250,869
2,206,626 1,812,854
1,723,800 2,209,826
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

Call Investmiant Doposits

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

Call investmeant deposits consist out af the follewing accaunts:

Accounl Ro, Place of investment
20-5772-3831 ABSA
20-7477-83E0 ABSA
20-7477-8280 ARSA
20-7477-S380 ABSA
20-7477-5360 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
08-570-543-9 STANDARD BANK
52-8617-3395 ABSA
20-7477-5380 ABSA
08-570-5536 STANDARD BANK
20-7477-9360 ABSA
20-7477-9360 ABSA
20-7477-9360 ABSA
20-7477-9360 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9160 ABSA
20-7477-9380 ABSA
20-7477-9360 ABSA
20-7474-9380 ABSA
82-1221-8064 ABSA
82.1231-8064 ABSA
52.5504-7305 ABSA
82.1221-8064 ABEA
52.1241-8064 ABSA
52-1221-8064 ABSA

08-571-0777 STANDARD BANK
PROPERTY RATES

Actya,

Rateable Land and Bulldings

Reasidential, Commercial Proparty
State - Nallonal / Provincial Services

Less: Reductons
Less: Rabates

Totat Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 Jupa 2016:
Rateable Land and Buildings

Residentlal & Commercial Property
Slate - Nalional / Provincial Services

Tatal Assessment Rates

Valuations - 30 Jupo 2016;

Resldential

Slate

Slate: Agriculiure
Agricuflure

Municipal
Schietfontein
Churches
infrasiructure

Putlic Benefit Organisations
Commonage
Commonage (rentals)
Infrastructure farms
Spor elubs

Tatal Proparty Valuations

2016 2016 2018
R R R
Bank Cerlificales
{excl. accruals)
Name of fund
LCaopilat Replacament Reserve 11,347,812 11,347,812 11,247 812
Housing Fund 40,546 40,548 35,010
Job creaticn - Se Bull 41,023 41,022 36,458
lLand development $7.614 17,614 16,514
Land devalopment 6,072 16,072 15,068
Land davelopment 30,722 30,722 28,802
Civil Dalence 9,711 19,745 18,986
EPWP Vosburg dust - - 288,797
CMIP Kwagpakolk{VAT} G4B 648 60Y%
Sanitation InterestVAT 1,021,843 1,021,813 1,135,048
Efeciricity 36,857 36,957 4,647
Walar Services Plan 3,455 3,455 3,220
CMIP-Saalpoar project 301 3,782 3,792 3,556
EPWF - Paving/ Cleaning 24,882 24,982 23421
Lotio Camarven 1,918 1,918 1,739
iptio Vosburg 33,838 33,838 M7
Transfer Fees Sub-Economic Housing 142,264 142,348 123,358
VB Cleaning Project 27,013 27,013 25,324
VAT - retenlion 12,535 12,533 11,752
Youth Development 83,832 93,642 93,632
Leave Fund 2,589,558 2,580,538 2,565,560
Relension 328,727 320,727 738,390
Provision for Employee bengfits 4,000,000 4,000,000 4,000,000
Reserves 352,116 352,118 352,116
Genersl Account 24177186 2417786 1,178,862
22,604,505 22,604,624 22,125,577
2016 2Hs
R R
13,400,674 6,329,512
12,682,041 5,741,131
716,033 588,381
{485 445) {454,427)
{6,476,263) {1,677,272)
4,430,366 4,197,712

Assessrmaonl Rates are levied on the values of immovable properiies. A Supplementary roll was performed
during 2015416, The tariffs applicable are procialmed by PK 4% daled 1 Jupe 2015,

Rates are levied annually and arc payable after due dales. Inferest is levied on monthly and annually cuistanding

amounls al primo rais plus 1% after dua dates.

57

1,851,163,825

1,855,780,025

1,004,424,725

46,739,200

1,809,040,825
46,739,200

1,951,163,925

1,855,760,025

Valualion

232,803,400
20,912,800
25,826,400

1,449,890,600
20,070,825

93,000
11,850,200
245,806
2,346,000
176,000
13,200,800
171,883,500
881,500

1,851,163,925
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANGIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUIBSIDIES

Unconditional Grants
Etjuilable Share - Refer 1o Note 22.01
Conditianal Granis

Depariment af Waler Affaira apd Forestry

CMIP Kwapgakolk (VAT)

Municipal Systams Impravemen) Grant

Sanltation - sewerage

Library Developmant Projects

Municipal Finance Management Grani

Municipal Infrastruclure Granl

Expanded Public Werks Program (PWPGY
Expanded Public Works Frogram {EPWP incentive)

Total G t Grands and Subsidi

Govemnment Granis and Subsidies - Capilal
Government Granls and Subsidies + Operating

The municipality does nol expeci any significanl changes to the level of grants, extept MESIG,
Revenue recognised per vole as reguired by Sectian 123 (e) of the MFMA
Equitable share

Execulive & Council
Budget & Treasury

Wasis Water Management
Water

Electricity

Equitable share

in lerms of the Caonsfilution, this grant is used ta subsidise the provision of basic services to indigent households.
All regislered indigents receive 10id free waler and 5Ckwh electricity per manth, which is funded from this grant,

All regislered indlgents raceive a maonthly subsidy as per appraved budget, funded from this granl. Indigent
subsidies is hasad on (ke eost of basic services for the geographical area concemed and range from R398 per
month ta RE07 per month.{2015: R2{i4 per month to R564 per manlh)

Grants received
Conditions mat
Conditions siill 1o be mel

The Equitatife Share is the unconditional share of he revenue raised nationally and is being allocaled in temmns of
Section 214 of the Censtitulion {Act 108 of 1556) 1o lhe municipality by the National Treasury.

Munlcipal Infrastructure Grant {MIG]

Granis recelved
Condilions mat
Condillans mat - Capital

Conditians slill to be mat

The grant was used o upgrade Infrastructurs in the Karesberg areas.

Local Gi Financlal Ma Grant (FRG}

Grants recgived
Conditions met
Conditions mel - Capital

Conditions s 1o be mel

Tha Financial Managemant Granat i3 paid by National Treasury 1o municipalities to halg implement Lhe financial
raforms required by the Municipal Finance Managemenl Act (MFMA), 2003, The FMG Grant also pays for the

caost of the Financial Managemenl Intemship Pregramme (g.9. salary costs of the Financi! Management Intems).

Municlpal Systoms Improvement Grant

Grants recalved
Conditions met
Cenditions mat - Carital

Cenditions siill 10 be mat

The MSIG was used for building in-house capacily 1o parform municipal functions and slabilise institwtional and
govemanca sys{ems,

Library Developmeant Projects
Granls recelved

Canditions mel
Canditions mel - Caltal

Canditions still to be mat

The granl was used for the development of [ibraries in the Kareebery area.

58

2016 2018
8 R
18,921,000 15,095,000
1802100 f| 15,086,000
11,763,367 14,482,021
1512209 2,705,788
N 112,586
819,651 826,753
99,327 1a17
1,302,000 855,000
1,590,107 1,617,259
5174.737 6,955,434
875,753 1,000,000
262,462 289,084
20,784,357 25,578,021
7.042,151 10,026,175
12742216 19,551,845
20,704,367 29,570,021
18,021,000 15,088,000
4413719 7.306,719
7,349,648 7,142,302
26,704,367 29,578,021
18,021,000 15,006,000
(18,021,000} (15,096,000}
5,825,000 7,848,000
(553,269) {805,378)
(5,174,137 {8,942,624)
1,800,000 1,800,000
(1.775,558) (1,800,000)
{24:342) -
930,000 834,000
(805,384} (834,000
(24514} .
1,309,000 655,000
{1.176,880) 715.207)
{422,120) (139,783)
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FENANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2018 2015
R R

GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES (CONTINUE)
Yauth Developmont
Opaning balance 53822 93632
Grants received - -
Condilians still 1o be met 83,632 93632
Tha grant will ba used for youth devefopment related issues in Lhe Kareeberg area.
Expanded Public Works Program
Dpening balance 288,797 588,562
Granls received - -
Conditicns mel (201,742) (62,706)
Conditicns mel - Ganital {87.055) {236,870)
Conditions still to be mel [(u] 288,797
The granl was used for infrasiructure developmenlin the Kareebarg area. (Carmarvan)
Expandod Public Works Program (R1m)
Grants recaived 1,000,000 1,000,000
Candiliens meat (822, BOE) {1,000,000)
Candilicns mat - Capital (77,3858) -
Condilians slill 1o ba meat - -
The grant was used for labour (for exampla sacurity services) in the Kareebery area,
Jab Croation De Bult
Qpening balance 35,458 36,655
Inlerest received 2,565 1,763
Conditions still ts ba mel 41,023 38,458
The grani will be used far job creation in Ihe Karesbarg area. (Carmarvon)
Land Dovelopmant
Opening balance E0,384 57,698
Interest received 4,024 2,586
Cendilicns still 1o be met £4,408 60,384
The grant will be used for a land development plan in the Kareebery area,
Civil Befence
Opening balance 18,986 18,381
Interest received 760 ir
Cenditionss slil to be met 10,745 15,986
The granl will be used lor civil dafance in the Kareebary areq,
CMIP Kwaggakelk {VAT)
Cpening balance 609 111,428
Inlerest received a9 1,768
Conditions met - {112 5B8)
Conditions siifl to be mel 648 603
The grant will ba used {or a waler pmject in the Kareeberg area. (Vanwyksvlel}
Sanitatian - sewerage
Cpering balance 1,135,046 4,258,137
Condilians mat (113,233) {123,001)
Condilians met - Capilal - -
Conditions siill 1o be met 1,021,813 1,135,046
Tha qrant will bi use for a sanitation maintanance in the Karesberg area.
Elrctricity
Dpening balance 34 647 33,082
Interesi received 2,310 1,564
Canditions s1ill to be met 36,957 34,647
The grant will bs used for alectricily infrasinuelure developmeni in the Kareeberg area. (Schistfontein)
Water Service Plan
QOpening balance 3,238 3,083
inlerest received 215 147
Condilions slill 1o be mat 3,458 3,239
The grant will be used for a water service plan in the Kareaberg area.
CMIP - Saaipoort project 309
Opening balance 3,556 3,395
Inlerest received 237 161
Condilions slilt o e met 3,793 3,558
The grand will be used for a bora hole water praject in the Karesberg area. (Camarvon}
Paving Projocts
Opaning balzncs 23,421 22,365
Interest recelved 1,561 1,057
Cendifions still to be mel 24,8902 23421

The grant will be used far a exterded public works pragram in the Karaeberg area.

5%



23

22.11

22.19

22.20

2.

2222

2223

22.24

22.25

22.26

2227

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2018

- GOVERNMENT GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES {CONTINUE)

Lotie Camarven

Opening balance
Intarest received

Gondilions stifl 1o be mat
The grant will be used for Lello projects in the Karesberg area. (Sporl equipment)

Lotia Vosburg

Opening balance
interest received

Cendilions still ta be met
The granl will bo used for Lotto grojects in the Kareaberg arpa. (Equipment)

Transfer Fees Sub.Economic

Opening balance
interast recaived

Cenditions siilf to be met

The gramt will be used for transfer fees of sub-economic housas {n the Kareeberg araa.

Cleaning Project Vosburg

Opening balance
interest received

Cendiiions still io be met
The grant will be used for a cleaning project in the Kareeberg area.

VAT - Relention

Opening balance
interast received

Cenditions siill 1o be met

The grant will be used for maintenance in the Karesberg area.

Sanipaart pipe line - Department of Water Affairs and Forostry

Grants roceived
Conditions mat
Conditions mat - Capilal

Cenditions stilf 1o be mat

The grant will be used for Infrastructure {pipeline Vanwyksvlel - Camarvan) in the Kareeberg area.

ein tanks - Dap. of Watar Affalrs and Forestry

Grants received
Conditions mat

Cunditions still 1o be mat

The grant will be 1sed forinstallation of water tanks at individual househalds in lhe Kareeberg area.

Department of Water Affairs and Forestry: Donation

Grants received
Condifions met - Canilal

Conditions fill 1o be met
The donatlon was for JoJdo tanks in Van Wyksvlei.

Dapastment of Spart: Bonatian

Grants received
Conditions met - Capital

Conditions still 1a ba met
The danation was for gym equipment al the play grounds in Carnarvon.
Totat Grants

Opaning balance
Inlorest received

Granis raceived
Condiitions mel
Condilions mel - Capilal

Condifions still 1o be mel

SERVICE CHARGES
Elactricity

Service Charges

Water
Serviee Chargaa

Refuse removal

Service Charges

Sewerage and Sanitalion Charges

Service Charpas

Tetal Servics Chamges

€0

2015 2015
) R
1799 1718
113 81
1,018 1750
51725 10,281
2115 1432
33,038 ETREE)
133356 127,04
5384 5312
142,343 133,356
25324 24,181
1683 1,143
27,013 23,324
1,752 11,221
783 520
12,535 1,752
1,621,081 -
(199,002) .
{1,422,088) .
80,211 .
{90,211 -
47424 ;
{47,424 .
314,890 -
(314,889 .
1,804,727 2,420,805
25412 19,265
0,861,625 27,533,000
(23,959,180} (20,749,056
(7 4D4,475) 7,319,287}
1,828,110 1,004,727
2016 2015
R R
5,418,958 7,647,804
8108 || 757 |
4,535,391 4,318,502
a535,301 || a3t,007 |
3,601,057 3414462
3,601,057 || 3410452 |
2,802,500 2,508,446
2,802,000 || 2,590,48 |
49,750,336 17,949,704
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

OTHER REVENIUE -

Application Specilic Registralions
Building Feas

Photocopies

Grave Feas

Searching Fees

Scrap matal sale

Encroachment

Cement block Salas

Pond Faes

Refuse Bags Sold

LConneclicn Faes

Gain due o addilians on Bialogical assels
Valuation Cerlificales

Grant VAT Income

Electricity caravan park

income IGRAP 2 - Rehabillitalion Costs
Reversal of impaimmant (Ravenus)

Tatol Other Income

FAIR VALUE ADJUSTMENTS

Unamerised Discount - (nterest - LT Receivables

EMFPLOYEE RELATED COSTS

Other Allowances

Salaries & Wages

Leave Reserve Fund

Personnel Cantributions

Skill Development Levy

Bargaining Council

Pansion Gratilicalion

UIF

Perdormance Bonuses

Annuzl Bonuses

Contnibution 1o Employee Benefils - Lang Service Awards - Note 3
Contribution 1o Employee Benelils - Post Relirement Metical - Note 2

Less; Employoe Caosts sllocaled &lsewhere

Total Employce Related Costs
KEY MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL

Municipa Manger is appeinted on a 4 172.year fixed contract. Thero are no post-employment or tarminalion
henelis payable to him at the end af the contract penod.

REMUNERATION OF KEY MANAGEMENT PERSDNNEL

Remunoration of the Municipal Managor: Mr W. de Brufn
Salary and Padfammance Bonus

UiF

Bamgaining Council

Tota|

Remuneration of the Chief Finance Cfficar; Mr, P.B, Ressouw
Salzry and Banus, Performance Sonws

Traval Allowance

Pansion

Medical

UIF

Bargaining Council

Cell phane (VAT Included}

Total

Rert af Chiel Gp lons Managar: Mr. A.P.F, van Schalkwyk
Shfaty and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Travel Allowance

Pansion

Medieal

UIF

Bargaining Counci

Cel: phone (VAT Included)

Total

Romunoration of Head : Corporate Services: Mr. M. van Zyl
Salary and Bonus, Performance Bonus

Traval Allawarnte

Pansian

Medice|

uIF

Bargaining Councit

Cell phane (VAT Intluded)

Total

a1

2016 2015
R R
2,056 1,568
750 650
4564 4,325
12,560 630
2835 2,630
- 10,474
970 917
2,580 1,620
50 620
2,073 2,246
160 160
42,222 46,600
410 460
1,216,984 1,576,011
141 573
- 509,921
39,781 4,087
1,320,105 2,360,990
2478 2,985
2,478 2,995
- 000
13,657 467 13,180,454
422,528 245,757
2,040,338 1,983,053
162,216 155,148
5,860 6061
444 444
98,546 95,529
420,683 164,820
2,888 14,109
76,000 62,898
244,000 12612
17,401 451 16,252,966
17,101,451 16,242,966
1,040,070 BO0,200
1785 1,785
87 &l
1,041,042 B02,065
844,980 674,302
156,972 146,700
107,235 102,455
45,748 41,798
1,785 1,765
a7 81
18,000 16,000
1,174,807 905,200
815,744 763,138
156,372 146,700
112,442 107,432
48,452 43,316
1,765 1,785
a7 81
24,000 24,000
1,167,483 1,006,554
778,858 658,887
156,972 146,700
107,235 97,870
36,897 34,982
1,785 1,785
87 at
18,000 16,000
1,099,935 958,315
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29

30

n

a2

a3

Olher Ganaral Expanses include adminisiralive and lachnical expensas ciherwise not provided for in the line-
iloms of the Siatement of Financizl Parformance. This include items such as vehlcla lizenses, cleaning malorials,
valuation cosis, ralreshments, waler servicas fees and workmen compansation.

B2

2016 2M5
. . . . A

REMUNERATION CF COUNCILLORS
Mayor Mr M3 Tilus 70 785 672 763
Coundllar Mr J.E.J. Hoom 213 838 201824
Caouneillar Mr Jd. Home 213539 201 829
Councillor MrD.P. Jasan 213 838 201 B2g
Counsillar Ms D. Clifant 213935 201825
Caunciltar hs £.L Riley 213938 201 825
Caunciltar Mr P. Viviars 213839 201 828
Cauncillors' Cell phones 135 B5B 136 374
Toial Cauneillors’ Remuneration 2129 257 2020110
tn-kind Beanfits
Tha Mayor is fulllime. He is provided wilh an office at the cosl of the Coundil,
Cortificatian by tho Municipal Manegar
| certify that the remunaralion of Councillors and in-kind banafils ore within the upper imits ol 1he frameveark
envisaged in Section 218 of the Constilulion, read wilh the Rer ion of Fublic Office Boarars Acland the
Ministar of Provincial and Laotal Government's determinalion in accordance with Governmani Muollea 18548, dalsd
2i12nmsS.
Signed: Munlcipal Manager
DEBT IMPAIRMENT
Lang lerm Recalvables - Mole 15 . -
Recelvables from exchange ransactions - Note 37 228 854 -
Receivizbles from nen-sxchange Iraasactians - Note 16 - -
Deht impairment recognised in stalemont of financial pedermance 228 859 -
DEPRECIATION AND AMORTISATION
Propery, plani end agquipment 3249364 2988237
Infangible assels 6442 EB{13
Invesimenl aroperty camed 6l cost 12 364 12220
Capitalised Rasioration Cost 136 #33 157 501

3405521 3165 861
FINANCE CHARGES
Post Retirement Charges 710000 728 386
Lancdlili slites 1279138 144 742
Taotal finanee shxrges 1849 130 173120
BULK PURCHASES
Elactricity bulk purchases g 515 567 8532727
Electricily distributian losses (888 353} {413 5R3)
Total Bulk Purchases FET 114 3115144
GRANTS AND SUBSIDIES
indigent Subsidies 897581 8015 446
Total Grants and Subslidies 2975621 4 D10 446
GENERAL EXPENSES
Adverlsament, printing & siationary Zinz18 203 582
Animal Feeds 9422 122213
Audil Casls 1788 785 2240071
Bank charges 136 966 134 267
Cempensation Insurance 318 040 135409
Chemirals 78 986 2102681
Cleaning supplies 74 057 f62334
Cenaulialion Fees 1801752 £50 655
Electicily Esltom 10 8a2 281519
Fuel & 01 581 735 772995
insurmince 134 640 178954
Logal costs 43 800 24843
Membership for assocfations 500 000 500 000
Other General Expanses 628 547 481228
Refuse bag purchases 38367 135000
Streal Lighting 123602 281657
Subsisiance and Travaling 821 840 940802
Telephone & Posiage 416 185 oz T
Uniferms 149 602 34 388
General Expenses 2 236 428 7 572048
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NOTES OM THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

CORRECTION OF ERROR 1IN TERMS OF GRAP 3
Proporty, Plant and Equipmeant voe

Baflance previously meported
First time recognisiocn of Proparty, Planl and Equipment - Note 34.07 and 10

Total

Non-Current Pravisions

Baltance prevlously reperted

Incarrect amount of Landfili site provision zontribulion agatnsi accumulated surplus as at 30 June 2014 - Nole 34.07
and 4

Incomect amount of Landfill site provision contribulivn againsl Capitalised Resloration Cost a8 al 30 Juna 2034 -
Note 34.03 and 4

Incarrect amount on calculalion of Landfill site pravision increase against finance charges during 2014/15 - Nete
J4.08and 4

Carrect amount of Landfill site provision contribulion against accumulaled surplus a5 at 30 June 2014 - Nola 24 07
and 4

Correct amount of Landfil site provision contrbulion againsi Capitalised Resieration Cost as at 30 June 2014 -
Note 34.03 and 4

Caorrect amourt on calcufalion of Landfili sile provision increase against finance charges during 2014/15 - Note
34.08 and 4

Incomect emount on calculation of acquisilions on Capitalisad Restoralion Cast during 2014/55 - Nola 24 08 and
34.03 ond 4

Correct amouni on calcuintion of Landfill site pravision Increass in Estimate duting 2034/5 - Nota 34,03 and 4
Total

Capitalised Restoration Cost

Balance previousty roported

Incomect amount of Landfili sile provision contribuilon againsi Capitallsed Resloration Cosi 25 at 30 June 2074 «
Note 34.02 and 14

Incarrect amount an calculation of accumulated depreciation on Capitalised Restoralion Cost as at 30 June 2014 -
Note 34.07 and 14

| 1 amountan
Note 34.07 and 14
Incormect amount on calculalion of acquisilions on Capitalissd Reatoration Cast during 201415 - Nate 34.08 and
34.02and 14

Incarect amaunt on calculalion of depreciation en Capitalised Resloralion Cost during 2014715 - Note 34,08 and
14

of aceumulated impairmenl on Capitalised Restoralion Cost as a1 20 June 2014 -

amaunt an calcutalion of impai 1l on Capitali R ion Cost during 2014/15 - Nole 34.08 and

14

Comect amound of Landll sile provision ibulion againsi Cay
tote 34.02 and 14

Camect amaund on calculation of accumulated deprecialion on Capilalised Resiomtion Cast a5 at 30 June 2034 «
Hota 34,07 and 14

Carracl amound on calculation of accumulated impairment on Gapilalised Resloralion Cost as al 30 June 2034 -
Note 34.07 and 14

1 Resforation Cost as at 30 June 2014 -

Comect amourd on calculation of additions on Capitalised Restaration Cosl during 2014/15 - Nale 34 82 and 14
Cormect amound on caleulation of deprecialion on Capitalised Resloration Cost duting 2014/15 - Nota 34 08 and
14

Carrecl amound on caleufation of impairment on Capitalised Resloration Cast during 2014/15 - Note 34.08 and 14

Tatal

invastment Property
Balante previousty reported
Catraclion on caiculation of inveslment Property cosi (il 30 Juna 214 - Note 34.G7 and 11

Taotal

Inveniary

Balanice proviausly reparted
Firsi ime recognision of inventory - Nele 24.08 and 16

Total

Operating Lease Assct

Balznce previously reported
Dperaling Lease Assel previously year nat recognised correcily - Neoie 34.07 and 19
Cperating Leasa Assel pravicusly year nal recognised cormeclly - Nole 34.06 and 19

Total

Accumuiated Surplusi{Dericit)

Balanze proviausty reparted

Correclion on calculation of Invesimeni Property cost Ul 30 fune 214 - Nole 34.04 and 11

First ime recognision of Propady, Plani and Equipment - Note 34.01 and 10

Operaling Lease Assel previsusly year nal frecognised corraclly - Nele 34,06 and 19

Inesmzel amount of Landfill sile provisien contributien against sccumulaled surplus as at 30 June 2014 - Note 34.02
and 4

Carrect amound of Landfill sile pravision contribution againsl accumulated surplus as at 30 June 2014 - Nole 34.02
and 4

amount an
Noto 24.03 and 14
Incorect amaunt on calcufation of accumulated impaimment on Cipitalised Restoralion Cost s at 30 Jupe 2014 -
Note 34.03 and 14
Currect amound on calculation of accumulated deprecisiion on Capilalised Resloration Cosi as at 20 June 2014 -
Nete 34.03 and 14
Cemed amouni on calculation of
Nela 34,03 and 14

of accumulaled depracistion on Capilalised Resioralion Cost as at 30 Juna 2014 -

{ impai on Capilalised R ian Cast as at 30 June 2014 -

Tatal

53

2015

106,050,426
(226,200)

105,024,226

2,304,550
(1,862,488)
(900,996)
(144,742)
14,571,592
6,067,577
1,081,082
603,668

{154,158)
21,465,021

708,745
{000,995}
123,838
58,266
{86,253}
20,487
{4,087}
5,067,577
(2,142,235)
{385,486)
(154,150)
(142,505)

20,526
3,272,628

15,482,382
{15,000)

15,483,392

527,636
527,836

35,132
2,046
491

37,669

118,916,283
{18,000}
{228,200)
2,046
1,862,488
(14,571,592)
123,838
53,266
(2,142,235)

{385,406)
103,617,410
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

CORRECTIDN OF ERROR IN TERMS QF GRAP 3 {CONTINUE}
Statement of Financiai Performance co- -

Balance previously reported

Dperaling Lease Asset previousty year not recognised corectly - Note 34,06 and 19

First time recagnision af Inventory {Repairs and Mainlenance) - Nole 34.05 and 16

Incorrecl arnount on calculation of Landfil site provision increase against finance charges during 2014/15 - Nole
3402 and 4

Carrect amount an calcufation of Landfill sile provisicn increase againsl finance charges during 2014413 - Note
34.02 and 4

Incermect amount on ion af acquisilions on Capilalised Resloration Cost during 2014/15 - Note 34,03 and
34.02and 14

Incarrect amount on calculalion of depreciation on Cagpilalised Resloration Cosl during 2014135 - Note 34.03 and
14

Incarrect amount an ealculalion af impairment an Capilalised Rastoralien Cogl duting 2014115 - Note 34.03 and
14

Correcl amount on calevtalion of depreciation on Capitallsed Restoration Cosl during 201415 - Nole 34.93 and
14

Comecl amount on calcufalion of impairmeant on Capitalised Restoration Cosl during 2014/15 - Note 34.03 and 14

Total

RECONCILIATION BETWEEN NET SURPLUSKDEFICIT) FQOR THE YEAR AND CASH
GENERATED/{ABSORBED) BY OPERATIONS

Surplus for lhe year

Adjustmants for;

Depreciatian

Amartisation of Intanglble Assels

LContribution te Capitalised Restaralion Cast

{Gain)iLoss on disposal of property, plant and equipment

Impairmenis

Caontribution frem/flo employee bonefits - non-curant

Caontributfon from/lo employee benefits - non-cement - expenditure incumed
Contribution fremfo employee benafits - non-cument - actuarial losses
Contribulion fremilo employee benafits - non-curent - aciuarial gains
Cantribution te employee beneafits — current

Contribulion te employee benalits — curment - expenditure incurrad
Caontribufion tc provisions — non-currecl - Rehabililaticn of Landfnill-sites
Lantribution te provisions — non-currect - Unwinding of discounted interest
Contribution to provisions — bad dabi

Laontribulion to provisions — VAT Impaimment

Unamortised discount - interesi - Revenug

LContribuled PFE

Ead debt written off

Increase/{Cecrease) in Unspent Condilional Governmeni Granls and Raoceipts
Cperating [ease income accnied

Cparating Surplus{Dafieil) befors changes in working eapilal
Changes in working capital

Increase/{Decrease) in Payables from exchange transactions
il {Decrease il'l 1 1

(Increase)/Decrease in Trade Receivables from exchangs fransactions
(Increasa)/Decrease in Olher Receivables fram non-exchange transactions

Cash generated/{nbsorbed] by operations

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and cash equivalenis included in the cash Mow statermenl comprise (he Tollowing:

Cali Invesiments Depasits - Note 20
Bank - Nole 20

Tota) ezsh and eash squivalonta

RECONCILIATION OF AVAILABLE CASH AND INVESTMENT RESOURCES

Cash and Cash Equivalents - Note 36

Less:

Unspent Conditional Grants - Note 6
Cash Portion of Housing Development Fund - Nole 2

Nat cash resources available for internal distribution
Allocated to:

Cazpital Replacement Reserve

Ralansian

Provision for Empleyen benafits

Resarves

Stalf Leave, Performance Managamenl Banus, Long Service

Rasources available Tor warking capital requirements

64

2015
R
7,700,653
451
527,838
144,742
{1,081.812)
{688,821}
20,487
{4,087
(142 585)
0,525
8,557,126
2016 015
R R
4,470,763 5,597,125
3,398,180 3,158,089
6,441 6,813
799,858 123,633
1,609 41,935
10,248 -
1,002,000 1,133,886
{495,894) {30B,156)
(90,235) 93,808
144,864 (665,727)
B46,4B0 424,756
{626,715) {408,034)
{839,739 {154,15%)
1,275,338 1,081,012
228,858 B
1,434 134,305
(2,478) (2,985)
{362,323) -
- {473,620
{375,518) {516,178)
(2,736) {6,108}
9,382,337 10,265,385
(1,476,840 [482,056)
(422,274) 197,245
- {527,636)
{1.012,047) {657,841}
7,486 508,475
7,965,496 9,763,328
22,604,624 22,125,577
548,026 250,859
23,253,650 22,376,445
23,253,650 22,376,445
23,253,650 22,376,445
1,566,656 1,942,738
1,520,110 1,904,727
40,546 38,010
21,684,984 20,433,707
{11,347 512) {11,347,812)
[325,727) {738,380)
[4,000,000) {4,000,000)
(352,116) {352,118)
(2,563,598) {2,565,560)
3,066,742 1,429,630
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

UNAUTHORISED, IRREGULAR, FRUITLESS AND WASTEFUL EXPENDITURE DISALLOWED

Unautharised sxgenditure

Reaconcifialion of unaulharised expenditure:

Cpening balance

Unaulhorised expenditure gurent year - cagital
Unaulherised expenditure current year - operaling
Wrillen off supparted by eouncil

Transfer to recaivables for retovery

Unautharised expendilure awaiting authorisalian

8,885

(u,eus.)

2,402,587
196,078
{2,790,685)

y stepslerminal pr

Incident [Discipll
|None

Unauihorised gxpenditure current year - oparating

Executive & Council
Butlgel & Treasury
Comporale Services
Planning & Development
Health

Communily & Socia! Services
Housing

Pubiki: Safety

Sport & Recreation
Enviranmental Protectian
‘Wasle Management
Wasla Water Management
Road Transporl

Whater

Eleciricity

Unautharisod exponditure cusrent yeay - capita)

Execulive & Council
Budget & Treasury
Corporate Servicas
Planning & Cevalopment
Heallh

Community & Saclal Services
Houslng

Public Salaty

Sporl & Recrealion
Environmentzl Prolection
Waste Management
Waste Waler Management
RAoad Transport

Waler

Eleclricily

Fruitless and wasteful exponditurn

Recancillation of friilless and wasieful expanditure;
Opening balznce
Fruitless and wastaful expendilure curranl year
Wrillen off supported by council
Transfer to recelvables for recavary - not tandgned

Fruilless and wisleful expendilure awaiting candanement

2018

R
(Aetual}

70,087 428
8770315
2,399,786

38,008
797 536
74336
623,192
3,065,738
3,344,206
3,128,926
1,587,573
9,955,105

2018
R
{Budget)

23,510,588
5,052,384
2,736,507

46,566
1,374,882

74,842
724,864
3,448,785
3,344,414
3,382,043
1,679,523
10,352,736

2015
R
[Variance)

{2.413,158)
{372,079)
{137.221)

{10,857}
(577,356)

(608)
{101,772}

(394,048}
(208}
{253,107}
{83,850}
{397,671}

2016
R
{Unauthorised}

53,831,747

58,771,842

(5,940,095

2016

R
{Actual)

237,968

322744

3,933,700

8,885
1,445,533
1,469,512

2016

R
{Budget)

265,944

355,650

4,256,732

1,599,787
3,967,600

2016
R
{Variance)]

(27,978)

(32,912}
(323,032}

8,885
{154,254)
{2,437 488)

2016

R
{Unauthetised}

7.418,340

10,365,112

12,966,779)

ry stepsferiming| proceedings

Incidant [Diseiplt
hone [Wane

megular sxpenditure

Reconciltation of imegular axpenditure:

Opening balance

Imegular expendilure - prior year Idenlifind in current year
Imegular expendiiure current year

Writtan off supparied by council

Transfer o recelvakles for recovery - not condaned

Imeqular axpanditure awaiting eondorement

P:Idmt [Disciplinary stapsicriminal proceedings

Nena |None

Material Losses

Elsctricity distribution iosses
Units purchased {Kwh)

-+ Linits lost during cistribution {Kwh}
- Percentage lost during distibution

€5

8,491,512
132,820
8.24%

8,337,050
404,140
4.85%
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KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

ADDITIONAL DISCEOSURES IN TERMS OF MUNICIPAL FINANCE MANAGEMENT ACT

Cauncil subscriptiona
Amount paid - current year

Bzlznce unpaid {included in ereditors)

Audit foos - [MFMA 125 {1}{b}] {excl, VAT]

Current yaar audit fee
Extamat Audi - Audilor-General
Amount paid - gurren! year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

VAT - [MEMA 125 {1](b}]

Dpening batance

Amounls raceived - current year
Amounls elaimed - currenl year (payable)
Amounis received - previous year
Clesing balance

VAT is payahble on the receipls basis. Only ance paymenlis reteived from deblors is VAT
paid over 1o SARS.

PAYE, SOL. ond UIF - IMEMA 125 {1){b]]

Curren year payroll deductions and Council Coniributions
Attt paid - current year

Balance unpaid {included in creditors)

Fapsian and Medical Ald Deduetions - [MEMA 125 [1](h]

Current year payrell deductiens and Ceungil Conlribulions
Amounl paid - current year

I A. Heabh

Munimed

Cape Pension Fund
Hesmed

Cape Joint Refirement Fund
SAMWL Provident Fund

Balance unpaid {included in credilors)

Cauncitlor's arrear consumer accounts - [MEMA 125 {1)(b)]

Tha following Counciliors had arear accounts for mara than 90 days as at 30 June Z016:

- Contributions 1o vraanised |ocal government - MEMA 125 (1){b)] - SA! GA CONTRIBUTIONS

500,000 500,000
(500,008 {500,000}
2016 2015
R R
1,788,788 2,240,071
1700768 || 2,240,071
(1,780,788 {2.240,071}
(840,353) (629.008)
3,120,861 2,800,344
{2,508,593) {3.740.897)
- ‘529,008
{1,329,085) 240,353
232,508 2,479,610
(2,832,506} (2,478,610)
(3.618,543) 3,419,186
3,616,543 (3.419,186)
451,704 (424,068)
412,442 {451,106}
£34.391 {510,564)
1,738,968 {1,520,353}
350,039 {306,095
2016 2015
R

R
Outstanding

frore thae 90 Outstanding maro than
days S0 days
None - -
Total Councillor Arrear Consumer Accounts - -
Quatations awarded - Section 47 - Supply Chaln Managemeng
None
Deviations - Section 36{2} - Supply Chain Managament
Between

Less than Betweon RI0,001 R200,001 and

Rao,000 and R200,000 R2,000,c00 Mare than R2,000,001
Sole providar 29,808 267,393 - -
Ememancy cases 44 601 . - -
Avallabllity 103,027 . - -
Limitad Quotaiions 82,327 - - -
Advertising Perjod - 233217 - -
Nat Threa O ions recaived [Adverti il 06,378 870,762 1,361,908 -
Nal chaapest quotation excented 46,360 - - -
Diroct appaintment without tender - - 1,530,132 -
Addilianal work by appainted conlractor 7,350 . 725564 -
Ralation of ropair work. 16,483 - - -
Daviatien on {ender 10,008 187,587 - -
Direct Lensing 4,275 . - -
Repqulatian 32 - - 313,307 -
Danstion in {ems af Setlion 2, Asset Selling Policy 4,040 - - -
DPaonation - wilhout policy 6,000 - - -
Sayvica provider 335,687 360,508 273,600 -

780,122 1,715,482 4,224,511 -

&6
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

2015

7,061,228

7.061,278

7,061,228

2015
R

1,061,228

7,061,220

2616
R

CAPITAL COMMITMENTS R R L . BT

Cemmitments in respect of capital expenditure:

Approved and contracled for 116,452
infrastruciure -
Communily 116,452

Tatal 116,452

2016
R
This expanditure will ba financed from:
Govermnment Granls 116,452
116,452
2016
R

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The activitizs of the municipality axpass il te = variety of financial risks, inclkuiding market risk {comprising fair

value inlerest rate risk, cash fiow inlerest rate risk and price risk), credit sk and liquidity risk. The municipality's

averall isk management programme focuses an the unprediciability of financial markats and seeks o minimisa

palential adverse effecls on the municipality's financial performancs,

{a} Farelgn Exchange Currency Risk
The municipafity does not engage in fareign currency transaclians.,

(b Price risk
The municipality is nat exposed 1o arice rizk,

{c) Interest Raie Risk
As the municipzlity has significant interest-bearing lizbililies, the enlity's income and eperating cash flowe are

b ially o on changas in matkel interest rales,
The munlcipalily anafyses its potential expasure o inferest rale changes on a conlinuoys basis, Different
scenafinus wre simulated which include relinancing, renewat of current posilions, sllemalive financing and
hedging. Based on these scenarous, the enlity calculatas the impact that a change in interost ratas will have
on the surplus/deficit for the year. These scenatious are anly simulated for liabillies which constifule the
majority of inlerest bearing fiabililies.
The municipality did not hedge against any inlerest rate risks during lhe currant year.
2018
R
The potential impact on the entity's surplustdefizit for the year due lo changes in interas! rates were as Tollow:
0.5% Increase in inlerest rztes 116,266
0.5% Decrease in interest rates {116,268)

{¢) Crodit Risk

Credit risk s the risk thal a eountar party te i fininciat or non-financial assel will fail lo discharge an obligation
and cause the municipality i incur a financial loss.

Credit risk consist mainly af cash deposils, cash equivalents, trade and other receivables and unpald
cenditional granls and subsidies.

Receivables are disclosed nel aller provisions are made for impalment and bad dabls. Trade deblars
comprise of a large number of ratepayars, dispersed across different seciars and geographical areas.
Qngaing credit evaluations are performed or the financia condilion of these debtors. Credil tisk pertalning tn
trade and other debtors is considered ta ba madarale due Ihe diversiliad nature of deblors and immatzrial
nalure af individual bafances, In the cage of dabiors lhe municipalily eFfectively has ihe righl 1o
terminale services o cusiomers bul in practice this is difficult 1o apply. In the case of deblers whose accaunls
becoma in arrears, Council endoavours to callect such accounls by "lavying of panally changes”, “demand for
paymenl”, “restriction of services™ and, as a last resort, "handed aver for callestion”, whichaver procedura is
applicabie in terms of Caunci's Credil Conlra? and Dabt Collection Policy.

All rates and services are payable wilhin 30 days from invoice date. Refer o note 17 and 18 {ar all balances
outstanding longer than 30 days. Thase kalancas represent 2l deblors at year end which defaulled an thair
credit terms.

67

2015
R

2015

111,082
{111,682}
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FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT [CONTINUE)

Balances past due nat impaired:

2016 2016 2015 2015
% 23 % R
Non-Exchange Receivables
Ralay £.00% - 0.00% -
Exghannge Receivables
Electricity 0.00% - 0.00% -
Watar 0.00% - 0.00% -
Rofuse 0.00% - 0.00% -
Seweorage 0.00% - 0.00% -
Giher 0.00% - 0.00% -
0.00% 1] 0.00% 0
Mo receivables are pledged as securily for financial liabilities.
Due to the shorl jerm nalure of rada and other receivables the camying value disclosed innote 17 & 10 of the
financial statements is an approximalion of ils fair value. Interesl an averdue balances {raies) are included at
prime lending rale plus 1% where applicable.
The pravision for bad debis could be allocaled batwean the diffarent classes of deblors as follows:
2016 2016 2015 2015
% R % R
Non-Exchiange Recaivables
Rates 100.00% 1,859,069 100.00% 1,861,766
Exchange Receivables
Eleciricity 15.37% 168,726 7.78% 87,377
Waler 3221% 353,598 2371% 205,247
feluse 11.29% 123,509 5.80% 50,243
Sewerge 17.69% 194,152 24.76% 214,490
Other 23.44% 257,33 37.95% 328,735
100.00% 1,097,716 100% 868,192
The provision for bad debts could be allocated batween the different calegorias of debtars as follows:
Indusirial B24% 243,553 18.09% 493,400
Residenlial 91.763% 2,713,232 B1.91% 2,234,525
100.005¢ 2,936,789 100% 2,727,925
2016 e 2015 2Ms
% R % R
Bad dabts written off per debtor ciaas:
Non-Exchange Recalvables
Rates 500.00%: - 0.00% 128,067
Exchanga Racoivables
Services 100.00% - 100.00% 343,553
Other 100.G0% - 0.00% -
100.00% - 100.00% 243,553
The enlity anly depasils cash wilh major banks with high qualily credil standing. Mo cash and cash
equivalents were pledged as security for financial labifilias and no restriclions were placed on the uze of any
cash and cash eguivalents for tha pariod under raview. Alhough the credit risk pertaining lo cash and cash
equivalents are cansidarad ie be law, the maximum oxpasure are discicsed below.
The entity only enlers into non-cument investment lransaclions with major banks wilk high Guafity credit
standing. Although he credit fsk pertaining la non-curren! investmants are considered to be low, the
maximum exposure are disclased below.
The banks utilised by thi municipalily for currenl and nan-current investments are all listed an the JSE (ABSA
and Standard Bank). The credit quality of lhese Instilulions are evalualed basad an their required SENS
relaazas as well as other media reports. Based on all public communications, the firancial inability is
evilualed 1 be af high quality and the credit risk peraining to (hese instilations are considered to he low.
Tha risk peraining 1o unpzld condilional granls and subsidles are considered 1o be very low. Amounis aro
receivable frem national and provincial govemment and Ihere are ne expectalion of caunter party dafault,
Long-term Recelvabies and Olher Dehblors are individually evaluated annuelly st Balance Sheet date for
impairment.
2016 2S5
R R
Firanclal assets exposad 1o credit risk at yoar end sre as follows:
tong lerm recaivables 41,784 48,034
Trade receivablas and ather receivables 3,235,427 2,460,853
Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,253,650 22,376,445
26,530,851 24,885,272

68
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT ([CONTINUE)

(e} Liguidity Risk

Prudent liquidily sisk management implins maintaining swHicient cash, he availability of funding through an
adequate amount of commilled credit faciities. Due 1o the dynamic nature of the underlying business, the

KAREEBERG MUNICIPALITY

{reasury maintains Rexibility in funding by maintaining availzhiity under credit lines.

The entity's risk 1o fiquidity is a fe4ul of the funds available fo cover fulure commilments. The enlity manages

liquidity risk through an engoing review of fuiure commilmenls and credit facilitizs.

The iable below analyses the antity's financial liabililies inlo relevant maturily groupings based on lhe

remalning period at the financiaf year end 1o the contractunt malurity dale. The gmounlts disclosed in the table
#re the contraciuat undiscounied cash flows. Balances dug wilhin 12 months egual their camying balances as

ihp impaci of distounling is not significant,

2016

Provisions - Landil! Sitas

Capilal repayments
Interant

Tradfe and Cther Payahles
Cunsumer Deposils

Unspenl conditional gavernmenl grants and receipts

2015

ProvisTons - Landfil Sites

Capilal repsymants
Interest

Trads and Other Payables
Consumer Depoesils

Unspent condifianal government grants and receipts

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Between 1 and &

2016

Between 5and

2015

In sccordanes wilh GRAP 104 the financial instruments ef the municipality sre classified as follows:

Financlal Assais

Long-term Retdivablos
Staff Loans

Censumer Debtors

Trade receivables from exchange transaclions
Qiherreceivables from exchange transactions

Curront Portion of Long-term Recelvablas
Stalf Loans

Short-term Investmont Deposits
Call Depesils

Bank Balances and Cash
Bank Balances

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL ASSETS

Financia! instruments at amortised cost

Less 1kan 1 year years 10 yoars Qver 10 Years

. - 440,511,294
- - 22 005,620
- - 418,505,674
508,649 - -
320,339 - -
1,528,110 - -
3,355,097 - 440,911,295
- - 220,877,355
- - 21,568,021
- - 188,311,204
928,922 - .
308,158 - .
1,904,727 - .
3,141,809 - 220,877,315

2016 2015

R R
Classification

Financial inslruments at amartised cost 42,400 49,984
Finantiat instruments al amortised cosl 2,658,849 1,854,525
Financia! instrumenls al amarised cosl 2,045,418 1,741,695
Financial instrumanis at amortised cosi 7,585 8737
Finarcial instrumenis at amorised cost 226048624 22,125,577
Financial insiuments al amortised cost 648,026 250,869
z8,011,30 26,131,377
28,111,901 26,131,377

&2
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NOTES ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (CONTINUE] B

Elnanciz| Liability Classification

Payables from exchange trmasactions

Trade creditors Financial instruments al amortised cast
Paymenls received in advance Financial instruments a1 amortised cost

Unspent Conditional Grants and Recelpts

Ciher Sphores of Government Financial instrumanls at amortised cosl

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL LIABILITY

Financial instruments al amartised cosl

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

The municipalily has no events afer reporiing date during ihe financial year ended 30 June 2016

IN-KIND DONATIONS AND ASSISTANCE

The municipality did nol receive any in-kind donalions or assistance during the year under reviaw,

PRIVATE PUBLIC PARTMERSHIPS

Countil has nol enlered inlo any privale public partnerships during tha finaneinl year.
CONTINGENT ASSET/LIABILITIES

None

RELATED PARTIES

Key Management and Councillars receive and pay lor services an the same terms and conditions z5 oiher

ralepayers ! resldenis,

Related Party Transactions

Service Charges -

Rates - Levied 1 Lovied 1 July
July 2015 - 30 2015 - 30 June
June 2016 s
Year ended J0 June 2016
Councifiors 8,129 27,4
Municipal Manrager apd Section 56 Employecas 15,2581 59,103

The rates, service charges and ather charges are in accordance with approved tariffs, No impairmenl expenses

have been recognised in respect of amounts owed by related parties,

Related Pzrty Eoans

Sinea 1 July 2004 loans ta councillars and senior managemenl atiplayess are not permitted. Loans granted prior
%o Lhis dats, togelher wilh the conditions, ars distinsed in nofe 15 (o (he Annuat Financial Staterments.

Compapsalion of key management personnel

The rompensation of key managerment persornel is set aut in note 26 1o the Annual Financial Stataments,

Other related party transuctions

The fullowing purchases were made during the year where Cauntillors ar Managemenl have an inlerest;

CouncillariSiaf Member

Municipal Manager member of emerging farmers union who rent Camarvon commonage

70

2016 2015
[} R
328,727 738,390
176,685 189,306
1,526,110 1,804,727
2,033,532 2,092423
2,013,532 2,612,423

Other - Levied 1
July 2615 - 30
June 2016

61,142

2018

81,158

Cutstanding Bafances 30
June 2016

2,675
267,111

2016

85,366
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EINANCIAL SUSTAINABILITY

The indicators or conditions (hat may, indivicually or collectively, cast significani doubt aboul the going concern
agsumplion are as fallows:

Financial Indicators

The current ratio increased to 6.05:1 from 5.02:1 in the priar yoar,

The municipality have budgated for a surplus of R8 585 119 for the 2015/2016 financial year. The municipalily Is
alsa budgeling for positive surplus during 201622017 and 2017/2018 amounling 1o R5 454 D00 and RS 044 00D
respectively.

Tha avarage debtors' payment days increased to 97 days from 89 days,
Other Indicatars

Na autflow of recources due (he canlingent lizbiity disclosed in note 46
STATUTORY RECEIVABLES

In accordance with the principlas of GRAP 108, Statutory Recsivables of the municipality are
classified as follows;

Recelvables from non-exchange transactions

Propary Rates 4,015

8,757

Total Statutory Recelvablas 4,015

8,787

71



APPENDIX A - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
SEGMENTAL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
MUNICIPAL VOTES CLASSIFICATION

2015 2015 2015 2016 20186 2016
Actual Actuai Surplus/ Actual Actual Surplus/
Income Expenditure {Deficit) Income Expenditure {Deficit)

R R R R R R
10 450 (193 067) (182 617)| Cemetery 15 150 {225 B45) (210 695)
2 920 {837 061) (834 142)| Library 1795 (551 475) (549 679)
- {33 132) (33 132)| Museum - (20 306) (20 308)
- (1 841 246) (1 841 246} | Corporate Services - (2 389 286) (2 399 286)
7 617 954 {184 977) 7 433 017 | Electricity Administration 8 819 088 (145 BE4) B 663 224
- (9 144 494) {9 144 494)| Electricity Generation - (10224 748)| (10224 748)
- (491 258) (491 258)| Electricity Distributian - {524 B76) (524 876)
25693534 | (18 558 951) 7 134 583 | General Expenditure of Council 24623744 | (20097 428) 4 526 316
5500 (1 245) 4 255 | Official Housing 6 000 (1221) 4779
9 685 401 - 9 685 401 | Property Rates 11788 014 - 11788 014
343 641 (83 575) 260 065 | Commanage 211084 (78 911) 132 174
24 694 (238 840) (214 246)| Municipal Buildings 94 099 (292 638) (198 539)
2 656 761 {8 757 320) {6 100 559)! Municipal Manager/Treasurer 1747 261 (9 945 678) (8198 418}
- {30 356) {30 356)| Clinic - (38 D09 {38 009)
- (52 309) (52 309)] Air Port 300 (53 683} (53 383)
- (33) (33)] Abattolr - (18) (18}
- (17 3689) (17 365)| Fire Departmant - {19 093) {19 033)
- {4 099) (4 099)| Civil Profection - (6D1) {601)
620 (3511%) {34 491)} Pound 50 (54 643) (54 593)
650 {2 294 959) (2 294 309)| Public Works 750 (2420 834) (2 429 084)
- (1015 743) (1 015 743)| Streets & Pavements - (1 146 487) {1 146 487)
5400 {187 4059) (182 Q05){ Licensing & Traffic 7 800 (157 527} (149 727)
46 600 (225 627) (179 027)| Nature Reserve 42222 (67 883) {25 661)
- (411 961) (411 961})| Parks & Open areas 330 (517 385) {517 065)
- {60 525) (50 525} Swimming Poal - {9.471) (9471)
8723 (15 388) (6 665){ Caravan Park 3 341 (28 443) (25 102)

346709 (2 947 658) 460 050 | Refuse 3603 130 (3055 736) 547 394

3 288 367 (3190 741) 97 626 | Sewerage & Cleansing 2 802 900 (3423 835) (620 935)
- (248 574) (248 574)| Water Distribution - (579 371) (579 371)

4 319 052 {982 572} 3 336 479 | Water Provision 4 535 451 (1065 915) 3 469 536

57127015 | (52 075 697) 5051 318 [ Sub Total 58 302 510 [ (57 167 217) 1135283
- 2 739 340 2739 340 | Less Inter-Deparimental Chargas - 3 335 469 3 335 469
57127015 ] (49 336 356) 7790 659 | Total 583025101 {53831747) 4 470 763
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APPENDIX D - Audited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY

NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (STANDARD CLASSIFICATION)

Description 2015f201_ﬁ__ . ! . 201412015
Original Budget | Budgat Adjustments | Final adjustment i Actual Varanceof . Actual  Actuat Resiated Audited
fi.te. MEMA s28) budget ! Outeome Actual Cutcome as % ; Cutcome as % Dulcoma
R thousand Oulcame  |of Finaf Budget| of Orginal
againgt Budget
Adfustments
Havenue - Standard
Governancs and adrmibistration 45691 3013 40 744 |4n {10 204) 1306,7% 4,2'% kEAZY
Expzutive and council 28108 2789 30897 24624 (6 274) 70,7%! B7,6% 25604
Budgut and trapsity offica 17 583 284 17 867 13847 (4 020) TT.5% 70,6% 12053
Carporpls Scivicas - - - - - - - "
Gommunily and public safaty 25 - 25 [:%] ki) 254,0% 254,0% B9
Community and socigl services 7 - 7 17 10 254,0%: 254 8% 1
Sport and meraation 17 - 17 45 b 203,8%] 263,5% 55
Publi; safaty i - 1 . 0 ) 1% % 1
Houzing - - - - - - - -
Haallh - - - - - - . -
Ecoremic and environmenta! services 2 - i 9 7 427,5% 427,5% b
Planging and devalopment - - - - - - R -
Reoad fransport z - 2 ] 7 4275% 427,5% 8
Environmanlal protection - - - - - . - -
Traging services 18 366 - 19568 19 761 184 104,0% 101,0% 10 642
Elachicity a5 - g8 | L 228 102,7% 102,7% 76518
Watar 43523 - 4523 4535 1] 100,2% 100,3% 4319
Wasla water managemant 208 - 2559 2803 107 104,0% 104.0% 3288
Wasta managemenl 37t - 3757 3603 {154) 95.0% 95,0% 1417
Other - - -~ - - - . -
Total Revenue - Standard 63204 anm GB 357 58303 (10 054)  253% 18,2% Sﬂﬂ
Expenditure . Standard
Governance and administration 35327 12 15310 32130 {3209) 90,9% 91,0% 29413
Exacutive and eauncil 238 132 2351 19 525 (3 885) 83,1% 04,6% 18035
Budgel and treasury offica 0532 (420} 9062 103225 1134 H25% 107,5% 0 555
Gerporata services 2737 | - 2737 2378 {358) 86,9% 88,9% 1823
Community and public safaty 27734 - 222 1281 (241) 57.6% 51.6% 1628
Community and roctal senvices 1375 - 1375 610 {705) A8,7% 48,7% 037
Sport and recmafion 725 - 725 530 {1en) TA0% | T4.0% 636
Fubfic safoty ki - 75 | {4) 04.4% 94.4% ]
Housing - - - - - - -
Heatth 48 ; - A9 4 {45) 7,6% 7.0% 4
and envi I 382 - 3362 1204 {170y Ba,7% 84,7%] Joga
Planning and devalopment - - - - - -
Rexad transpert 2382 - 3382 3204 {178) 54,7% 84,7% 1068
Envirenmantal proleclion - - - - - - - -
Trading services 10222 604 16 626 17216 (1610} 94,4% ,5% 15756
Elscbicity 10353 . - 10 353 10 385 {168} 96 4%: 99,4% 0148
Watar t 3% 284 1 680 1038 (640) &1,0% 74,5% B34
Wattn witer managemant 3134 - 3344 ) 2140 {204} 93,0% 83.0% 2430
Waste managemeant 3136 an 3450 2852 {523) 82,7% a1,1% 2748
Other - e - . . N - it
Tetal Expenditure - Standard 58136 616 | 59 772 53432 {5940): an1% 9,0%) 40 857
SurpluskDeflcit for the year £120 2457 | 0585 | 4411 4 414)| 521% 73,0% 5 597
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APPENDIX D - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (MUNICIPAL VOTE CLASSIFICATION)

Descrpton i _ 20152016 _ 201412015
Criginal Budgat | Bucyet Adjustments * Final adjustmants Actual Varance of Aclual ; Aclual Restated Audited
R thousand {i.to. MFRA 520) budget Oulcome Aclual Outcoma a8 % | Culcome as % Oulcomsz
Qulcoma  of Flnal Budgut; of Origlnal
agalnat Budgel
Revonue by Vala
Exoculive and counil 26108 2708 a9y 24 624 {G274) 79.7% 0r.6% 25694
Budget and freasury office 17561 284 17 867 13847 {4020); TT.5% 78,0% 12053
Corporata services - - - - - - - -
Planning and develepment - -~ - - - - . -
Heatth - - - - - - - -
Community and secial services H - 7 : 17 1 254,8% 254,8% 13
Housing - - - - - - - -
Public safsty 1 - 1 Q {1 7.1% TA% 1
Spar and recreation 17 - 17 AE 24 263,0% 261,8% 55
Environmenal protection - - - - - - - -
Solid wasle management 3757 - REETS 3603 {154} 95,9% $5,8% 47
Waste walsr management 2690 - 2506 2803 107 104,0% 104,0% 3788
Rozd tmnspor H - 2! 9 7 427,5% 421,5% t
Water 4520 - 4523 i 45315 13 100.3% 100,3% 4318
Eleclivity 0531 - 850 5019 228 102, 7% 102,7% ) 7 ﬁ]_B_
Evtnl Rovenue by Vola 63 284 im 60 357 50303 {10054) . 25,35 ) B9,3% 55-454
Exponditura by Vale fo be appropriated
Executiva end council 23078 432 351 19526 {3 8a5) 83,1% 84.6% 16025
Burdget end breasury olfice a512 a2 4092 10225 1134 112,5% 107 5% 9535
Comorate satvices 213y - 2737 2378 (358) 0B6,9% 06,8% 1823
Planning and develepment - - - - - - ~
Haalth 49! - g 4 (45) 76% 7.6% 4
Community and cocial services 1375 - 1315 a/0 {705): 48,7% 48,7% 937
Housing - - - - - - B -
Publiz satety 75 | - 735 M {4) 94,4% 944% 5
Spaorl nnd recreation 725 - 125 L (189) 14.0% 74,0% 66
Envimnmental protection - - - - - - -
Solid wasla management 3130 320 3450 2852 [598) 02,7% 911% 210
Wasta water management 1344 ¢ - 1344 3140 {204) 83,8% 93,9% 2930
Road fransporl Jan2 - 1382 3204 {178} 04.7% 94,7% 3069
Water 12308 204 1 680 1038 (640} 51,9% 74,9% 934
Electicity 10353 - 10 353 10185 {169) 98.4% ?ﬂ,d% 5145
Total Expentliture by Vato 89156 616 53772 511832 {3 EMD_} 90,1% 91,0% 49 57
Surplusi{Defich) for tha year G123 2457 : LELE] 4474 (4114) 52.1% 13,0% 6 597
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APPENDIX D - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE (REVENUE BY SOURCE AND EXPENDITURE BY TYPE)

Bescription 201512016 s ) = 201412015
Origina! Budgat | Budget Ad) | FInal adjusi Actual Varazneaof | Actual Actual Restated Audited
R thousand {ito. MFMA G2B) | hirdget Oulcome Aclual Oulcoria as % | Outcamp os % Outcama
Ouicoma  |of Finzl Budpat| of Original
: ogainst Budgat
Raovenun By Sgurca ‘
Property rates 4333 : - 4153 ‘ 4430 Ba 102,0% 102,0% 4108
Properly rles - panaltios & collection chargas 160 | - 180 105 5: 102,7% 102,7% m
Sarvica charges - alactricity ravenus 4596 - B 580 an1g 224 102,7% 102,7% 7618
Sapvice thames - watar myanue 4572 - 4522 i 4515 13 100,3% 100,3% 4310
Servica charges - sanitation mvanue 2886 - 2606 2603 107 104,0% 104,0% 1414
Senvico chamas - refuse revenus 3756 - 1756 | 36N {145} 95,9% 05,0% 2508
Servica charges - ather - - - - - - . -
Rental of facililies and equipment 3aa - 139 ; 32 {12} 04,4% | 48,4% 385
Interest eamed - extemnal invesiments 1287 - 1287 1 { 608 il : 1384% 1593
Inieresl eamed - outsianding debtors 3 - 3 I 2 {1 )} 67,3% k]
Dividands received - - - - - - E -
Finas 12 - 12 15 3 121,8% 121.6% 7
Licences and permits 7 - 7 i2 5 183,1% 163,1% 6
Agency cenites 103 - 03 178 14 172,7% 172.7% 147
Transfem recognised - oparational 23050 432 21482 FraLys {750 96,2% 98,6% 19552
Cther revenug 0438 284 750 1411 (7 208) 16,3% 16,9% 2367
_Gains on disposal of PPE - - - o o I . -
Tatal Rovonuo {excluding eapital transfers and 37336 716 o7z foe9n {7174} &0,7% 46 430
contributions)
Expendiura By Typo i
Employes related cosls 16 881 2682 18 563 17104 {2 462} §7,4% 101,3% 16251
Romunermtion of counciliors 2082 - 2062 2128 &7 103,2% 103,2% 2020
Debt impaimant 2437 - 2437 20 {2 206} 04% 44% -
Depreciation & assel impairmant 432 - 4323 3408 {917 70.2% 78,0% 3166
Financa cherges 1 - a 1968 1158 239,4% 294% 1802
Bulk purchases 9608 - 5695 4516 {182) 98,1% 93,1% 8533
Other materaly 469 1207 1678 830 {746) 35.5% 198,25 52
Conlracted senvicas 516 Gae 1116 ; 1100 {15) S0.5% 213.3% 1 807
Transfers and grants 9303 (317) 4066 §076 {1m 49.8% 85,5% aota
Other expenditura 1263 {3 556) 8077 454 (624} 83,1% 68,9% 4068
{35 on disposal of PRE 2 - T 2 {0) 80.4% 50,49 EY]
Tolal Expeaditura 38156 616 T2 33032 {5840) 90.1%; 1,0% 4D 857
Surplua/{Doflell) {1 000} 100 {1700) {2834) {1234) 172,6% 181,0% {3429)
Transfars racognised « capital 7820 2337 10 285 7042 (3 243) 68,3% 08.8% 10026
Canfributions recognised - capital - - - - - - -
i Conlabuted assets - -l L =i 262 Jﬁa o 1000% __1D[).{}% -
|Surplisi(Doficil) far the year G120 | 1457 8585 | 44 [(RIL]] 52,1%)| 73,0% 6 597

77




APPENDIX D - Audited
KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016
CAPITAL EXPENDITURE BY VOTE, STANDARD CLASSIFICATION AND FUNDING

Deseriplion

Rt thousand

2015/2016

2014/2015

" Griginal Butiget

Budget
Adjustments (ito
MFIA 228)

Finel ad]usiments
Budigel

Actial
Quicome

Vattance ol Actal
Ouytcome against !
Adjestinents Budges |

Acttsl Quicomp | Actun Gulcome
az % ol Original

at Yeo! Final
Budgel

Budgm

Restated Avdiled

Quicoma

Capitalar
Muttl-yeay experditure
Executiva st eounc)

Budgot and teanyy ofico
Cutborate servicns

Flanning and develcpment
Haalth

Community ad cocial services
Hauzing

Fublc arisly

Sport ot recreation
Environmental protection

Soli wasto managertenl

ndilura - Yols

Vinste waler management
Fend transpent
Water
Eleciricity
Caplial multi-year expenditur

Sinpla.year expenditurs
Expcutive and councl
Hudget and treasury offic
Corporals cervices

Phinneng and davelogment
Featthy

Community and soct cervices
Hmuzng

Putlocalely

Epartand recpnton
Emvironmantal protection
Sekd wasta managanen|
Waste watar manuement
Raad trenspoit

Watar

Eleatricy

Capilal single-yaar expenditura

12

1008
1700
2000

307

(7000}

2709)

(408}
2007

1600
jun

1446
1410

{154)
@ an

&.7%

52.4%

100,0%
ED 4%
NE%

100.0%

100.0%
1203%

0.2%
23%
100.0%

7920

2451

10385

T

e

Ti%

%)

Tatal CapHal Expendituts - Voie

7328

2457

10 325

7410

(2557)

%

S4%

Capilal Expandilure - Standam

Govemance end sdministration
Executive end councd
Buxtgel ond Eeasury olfica
Corporats services
Communiy and pablic safaty
Comimunity and social eervices
Sport nnd regeation
Pubhic safaty
Heing
Health
Econamic and environmental services
Planring ond development
Road tansport
Emironmeantaf prolectan
Trading xervices
Eloctricity
Waler
Wastn waler management
Vaste managamenl
Other

1228

1228

AT00

3700
1000

it ]
260
3px

n
30l

{400}

{400}

[re3)
3507

EE
{1 oo

255

2%

4612

mn
424

1600

1660

1507

Jw

215

045

4085

Yz
plat)

1443

1448

1473

1470

&)

M)

(547)
{2
08)
{154}
{154
(2423
12437}
8

EB 3%

EB.3%

83.2%

5%
m27%

B 4%

8).4%

7a%

HE%;
100,0%

Al
100.0%
05.1%

1),0%
320.2%

T2.3%
T2.3%
5%

100.0%
0.2%

Total Capllal Expendituze « Slandard

7818

2457 ¢

10 305

1225

{3161)

0%

Fundsd by:

Uatindd Gavemmenl

Provineal Govenment

Digirzd Municipatty

Gther transfers tnd pranty
Transfers jecagniead - capital
Publiz conliibulions & danations
Bormawing
Inlemally geneiated funds

s 505
az

a7

#5916
112

a7

7042

76

(2674}
{132)

m

%

1507%

$00.0%

10426

15

2157

100

183235

100

Td2

{2867)

{100

!

94%

1042

Totat Caglta! Funding

2457

10 205

7413

{2567);

T

54%

10342
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APPENDIX D - Audited

KAREEBERG LOCAL MUNICIPALITY
NATIONAL TREASURY APPROPRIATION STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2016

CASH FLOWS
Descriptian 201512018 201412015
Orglnal Budgat § Butlget Ad) Final adjustmant Attual Varlance of Actual Actual Restaled Audited
{ti.0. MFMA £28) budgat Quicame Actual ;i Oulcome as % | Quicome as % Ouicome
R thousand Oulcome of Final of Qrigiral
zgainst ; Budgat Budyat
Adfustmonts
CASH FLOW FROM CPERATING ACTIVITIES
[Racolpis
Praparty 1atas, ponallles & callection charges 37 - 3178 4508 133t 141.9% 141,0% 4828
Sorvica charges 16 585 - 18 588 16050 {516} 87, 1% 7% 16538
Other tavenus B 755 829 9525 1645 {7979): i @7% 2450
Govstnmenl - operaling 21450 (313)! 237 PAREY 203 100,9% 100, 4% 19685
Govarnmean| - capital 7828 235 10 285 7448 (2 835} 72,4% 94,0% 10934
flerast 1171 - A 1753 532 48, 7% 148, 7% 1587
Dividands - - - - - - - -
Paymenta :
Supplisrs and employees {42 252) (913) {43 105) {37 626) 5530 an1% B90%) {36 182)
Finanes ciarges {821} - (831} : {1989 {1158} 239,4% 239.4% {1 505
_ Translixs and Granls » 9203} ny {B 986) {8976} 10 93.8% 9&5% {0018}
HET CASH FROMUSED] ORERATING AGTIVITIES 10323 2457 12780 7085 wes e . o703
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES !
{Receipts :
Proceads on disposal of PPE - - - 4 4! 100,0% ‘ 100,0% 44
Decraase {incraase) in non-cunent deliiors B - 8 ] 3} 102,0% 102,0%| it}
Decreass (inorease) ather non-aurtent receivahles - - - - - - -
Deaeasa (inraase) in nos-current inveslments - - - - - - -
Paymenta
___Capital assats (7 92) (2 447) {10 385} {7 113 oame 66,5% 8% {10 088)
KET CASH FROMALSED) INVESTING ACTIVITIES {7 u20) {2 457) (10377 {7 100) 3 E8.4% L) N L L
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIMTIES
Recelpis
Shorl term loanc - - - - - -
Hamowing long temiaiinancing - - - - - - -
Increasa (decreasa) in tonsumer deposiis 1c - 19 12 2 121.8% 129 8% 5
Paymenis
Repayment of borrowing - - - - - - -
NET CASH FRONUSED] FINANGING ACTIVITES W Z 10 2 121,6% e 15
MET INCREASE! (DECREASE) IN CASH HELD 2483 - 2413 877 (1 536) 30,3% 35,3% {236)
Cash/cash aquivalents ol the year begin: 22 669 - 221080 | 2376 (492 47 8% 97 8% 22612
Cushcash equivalents 2l the ysar end: 25 202 - 25 262 23254 {2028) 92.0% 92.0% 22378
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